Madam Chair Peggy Clayton
20356 Wendigo Park Road
Grand Rapids, MN 55744
Phone 218-259-1551

Supervisor/VC Mike Schack  340-8852
Supervisor Ryan Davies 929-0610

Supervisor Dan Gilbert 259-4967
Supervisor Jim Kelley 327-0317
Treasurer Nancy Kopacek 398-3497
Clerk Vacant 2441811

hamistownshipclerk@gmail.com

SINCE

Harris T%%rbship

NEIGHBORS, SHORES & MORE

REGULAR BOARD MEETING
OCTOBER 12, 2022, at 7:30pm
AGENDA

Mission Statement:

The Harris Town Board strives
to enhance the quality of life,
protect the environment,
and maintain economic stability
for the residents of their community.

www. harristownshipmn.org

1. Pledge to the Flag, followed by the reading of the township mission statement.

2. Approve the Minutes
A. Minutes of September 14, 2022 Regular Board Minutes
B. Minutes of October 7, 2022 Work Session Re: Maintenance, Mowing Contract, and Clerk Position

3. Additions and Corrections

4. Business from the Floor (piease timit comments to 5 minutes) please come up to the podium and state your name and address

for the record

A. Mishawaka Shores Association/Board Member
B. One Percent Sales Tax/Commissioner Ilves
C. First Net/AT&T Presentation/Rep

5. Consent Agenda

6. Roads

A. Sunny Beach Road/J

B. Roads/J

C. Culvert Purchases/D

7. Recreation
A. Rinks/J

8. Correspondence (Informational)
A. Township Association Minutes of September 12, 2022

9. Old Business

A. SharePoint/One Drive Update/P

10. New Business

A. Posting for Hall Election Set-up/P

B. Schedule & Post Clerk Interviews/P
C. Schedule & Post Work Session Re: SharePoint Training, and Mediacom
D. Schedule & Post Board of Canvass/P

11 Treasurer’'s Report -

September 1, 2022

A. Approve Treasurers Report
B. Approve the Payment of Bills

12. Public Input (please limit comments to 5 minutes) please come up to the podium and state your name and address for the record

1|Page

AGENDA for Harris Town Board Regular Meeting

Qctober 12, 2022



13. UPCOMING Events/Meetings

October 26, 2022 P and D Board Meeting 7:30 pm Town Hall
November 7, 2022 Hall Election Set-up 10:00 am -12 Noon T. Hall
November 8, 2022 Elections 7:00 am - 8:00 pm T. Hall
November 9, 2022 Regular Board Meeting 7:30 pm Town Hall
November 14, 2022 Township Association Meeting 7:00 pm Town Hall

# November 22, 2022 P and D Board Meeting 7:30 pm Town Hall

» Special Note: November P and D Meeting will be held on Tuesday, November 22, 2022 instead of
Wednesday, November 23, 2022, due to Thanksgiving week!

14, Adjourn

Prepared by 042’/7?/1/ C‘%f\ Signed b
_PGQM Interim C

2|Page AGENDA for Harris Town Board Regular Meeting October 12, 2022



Mission Statement:

The Harris Town Board strives
to enhance the quality of life,
protect the environment,
and maintain economic stability

Wedam Chai Pogay Claton Harris Townshi
R Sice 1909 P

Phone 218-259-1551
SupervisorVC Mike Schack  340-8852
Supervisor Ryan Davies 929-0610

Supervisor Dan Gilbert 259-4967 . . g
Supervisor Jim Kelley 397.0317 for the residents of their community.
Treasurer Nancy Kopacek  398-3497 : .
Clerk Vacart 241811 NEIGHBORS. SHORES & MORE www.harristownshipmn.org
hamstownshipclerki@gmail com
REGULAR BOARD MEETING 2 A
SEPTEMBER 14, 2022
MINUTES

Present. Madam Chair Clayton, Vice Chair Schack, Supervisor Davies, Supervisor Gilbert, Supervisor Kelley
and Treasurer Kopacek

Pledge to the Flag was conducted, followed by the reading of the township mission statement.

Approve the Minutes
August 10, 2022 Regular Board Meeting Minutes

A motion was made by Supervisor Schack and seconded by Supervisor Davies to approve the
August 10, 2022 Regular Board Minutes. Ayes-5; Nays-0. Motion carried.

August 31, 2022 Work Session Minutes Re: Boat Landings, Cemetery Equipment, Town Hall, Isleview
Road, and Maintenance

A motion was made by Supervisor Kelley, and seconded by Supervisor Schack to approve the

August 31, 2022 Work Session Minutes Re: Boat Landings, Cemetery Equipment, Town Hall, Isleview Road,
and Maintenance, with the correction to the minutes pertaining to “rubber-track and not rubber-tire”. Ayes-5;
Nays-0. Motion carried,

Additions and Corrections
Chair Clayton requested to add “lighting at boat landings” under Recreation as 7C. Supervisor Schack
requested adding “additional road information” under Roads as 6E.

A motion was made by Supervisor Schack and seconded by Supervisor Kelley to add boat landings under
Recreation as 7C, and additional road information under roads as 6E, and approve the rest of the Regular
Agenda. Ayes-5; Nays-0. Motion carried.

Business from the Floor
Sunny Beach Road Parcel Split

Mike Andrews, Grand Rapids, represented Mike Erickson regarding a minor subdivision. Mike Erickson is
looking to divide a 5 acre parcel on the east end of Sunny Beach Road. Because there has already been
splits on the government lot, Mike has to create a minor subdivision to create two parcels as indicated in the
survey (in the packet).

Mike Erickson is requesting a letter from Harris Township regarding accesses of the parcels which are located
directly on Sunny Beach Road. Discussion followed

Mike Andrews provided some wording to put in a letter regarding engineering data and road design, from the
application. Environmental Services stated that the Board was required to approve the accesses from a
publicly maintained road (split into 2 parcels). Discussion followed.

1|Page Minutes for Harris Town Board Regular Meeting September 14, 2022



A motion was made by Supervisor Schack and seconded by Supervisor Kelley to approve sending a letter in
support of the minor subdivision request. Ayes-5; Nays-0. Motion carried.

Airport Road

Tom Neustrom, Airport Road, Grand Rapids, came before the board, on behalf of himself and other residents
living on Airport Road requesting some type of support regarding the trucks that are hauling and going in and
out of the Hammerlund gravel, pit off of Airport Road. There are an excess of 40+ trucks going in and out of
the pit and all are driving over the speed limit. This is creating a safety hazard for those living on that road.
Tom asked if the board would send a letter requesting that Casper Construction respect the speed limit/slow
down on that road and/or possibly use the exit and entrance off of Harris Town Road to Hwy.169. Tom was
reminded that Airport Road is a county road, therefore, there is not a lot the township can do, other than
reminding the truck drivers to siow down on the road. Discussion followed. Tom had suggested the board
make a motion to show their support.

A motion was made by Supervisor Kelley and seconded by Supervisor Schack to send a letter on behalf of
the constituents living on Airport Road, to Casper Construction, to respect the speed limit/slow down for those
trucks traveling in and out of the Hammenrlund gravel pit and/or use the entrance/exit off of Harris Town Road
to Highway 169, more often. Ayes-5; Nays-0. Motion carried.

Consent Agenda
There were no items on the Consent Agenda.

Roads

Storm Damage Reporting

Supervisor Schack stated that meetings regarding both May and June storm damages continue to take place
with FEMA. itasca County was declared a disaster (weather), therefore, all (damage) expenses incurred will
be reimbursed to the township by FEMA.

Sunny Beach Road

Supervisor Kelley reviewed the Sunny Beach Road pre-construction conference minutes (included in the
packet). Road work will begin on September 15" and providing there are no surprises, will be completed by
October 15, 2022. The first step will be installing 2" of class 5, followed by culvert replacement. Road closure
signage will be placed in specific areas, as work progresses. Chair Clayton has already posted road
construction information on FB, and she will be update as necessary.

Bayview Road Update

Supervisor Kelley provided further information on the Bayview Road vacate. Schwartz has already added 4"
of gravel, and small pines are to be removed. The board discussed getting Andy Shaw (township attorney) on
board and involved in the road vacate. The Chair will contact Mr. Shaw, and Supervisor Kelley will contact
Randy Helmbrecht.

A motion was made by Supervisor Davies and seconded by Supervisor Gilbert to authorize Chair Clayton to
contact Andy Shaw regarding the road vacate, paperwork, etc. Ayes-5; Nays-0. Motion carried. Supervisor
Kelley will advise Mr. Hemlbrecht of the board decision.

Woodtick Landing Quotes

At the August 31, 2022 Board Work Session, a motion was made to approve the Hawkinson Construction
quote in the amount of $18,884.00, and the Casper Construction quote in the amount of $10,740.00, for
Woodtick Landing.

A motion was also made by Supervisor Davies and seconded by Supervisor Gilbert to approve the Hawkinson

Construction quote in the amount of $18,884.00, and the Casper Construction quote in the amount of
$10,740.00. Ayes-5; Nays-0. Motion carried.

2|FPage Minutes for Harris Town Board Regular Meeting September 14, 2022



Additional Road Work
Supervisor Schack reported that Bargen Inc. has started their sealcoating/crack sealing of the (previously
specified) roads within the township.

The maintenance crew has been busy trimming trees (in the ditches/ROW) on township roads, therefore,
Supervisor Schack is reminding those traveling on the township roads to slow down and adhere to the safety
cones in place, on the roadways.

Recreation

Town Hall Lease Agreement & Policy

Chair Clayton reviewed the changes in the Town Hall Lease Agreement and Policy which the board
recommended at their August 31, 2022 work session, effective October 1, 2022, as follows:

Resident rental fee will be $100/damage deposit $100

Non-resident rental fee will be $200/damage deposit $200

All holiday rentals will be an additional $100 (on top of their rental fee)

Hall will be open until 9:00 pm for all hall rentals, excluding board meetings
Proof of residency will be required for all rentals

Only one (1) day rentais will be allowed

These changes came about due to the continued issues with hall rentals.

A motion was made by Supervisor Kelley and seconded by Supervisor Davies to approve the changes in the
Town hall lease agreement and policy, effective October 1, 2022. Ayes-5; Nays-0. Motion carried.

Mishawaka/Woodtick Landings Update

Supervisor Davies provided an update on Mishawaka and Woodtick Landings. The board will move forward
with work at Woodtick landing, which will also coincide with road work on Sunny Beach Road. Additional
parking spots, and clean up at the landing will take place. The Board will hold off on work on Mishawaka
landing work until 2023. This will allow for the potential of grant opportunities for Mishawaka Landing, and will
coincide with Mishawaka Shores work.

Lighting at Boat Landings

Supervisor Gilbert received a constituent request on lighting at one of the boat landings. It is difficult to see
the boat landings in the evening (when landing watercraft) and having lighting at all landings would be a great
safety feature, as per Dan. Discussion followed.

A motion was made by Chair Clayton and seconded by Supervisor Kelley to authorize Supervisor Gilbert to
obtain quotes on solar lighting for the boat landings, and to also check with the DNR to see if lighting could be
obtained through them. Ayes-5; Nays-0. Motion carried.

Correspondence
Township Association Minutes of August 24, 2022
Informational only.

Old Business

CW Technology One Drive Project Update

Chawr Clayton provided information of SharePoint/One Drive discussions. The Administrator (Chair) and Clerk
were “locked down” as far as uploading documents. Supervisors were also “locked down” on having access
and search capabilities. Chair Clayton also let the board know that folders will be set up and suggested the
following as folders: agenda, agenda packet, board minutes, work session minutes, annual meeting minutes,
board of appeal minutes, resolutions, contracts, as a start. She had suggested the board come up with other
folders etc. they would like to see set up. Discussion followed. This item will be added to the next scheduled
work session

3|Page Minutes for Harris Town Board Regular Meeting September 14, 2022



New Business
Schedule Fall Road Tour and Township Properties

A motion was made by Supervisor Kelley and seconded by Supervisor Schack to schedule the Fall Road Tour
and Township Properties for Saturday, October 22, 2022 at 8:00 am, departing from the town hall. Ayes-5;
Nay-0. Motion carried.

Schedule Work Session Re: Isleview Road, Boat Landings, Maintenance, Caretaker/Sexton, and Land
Sale

A motion was made by Supervisor Schack and seconded by Supervisor Kelley to schedule a work session
Re: boat landings, land sale, maintenance position, caretaker/sexton position, clerk, AREMA, and Isteview Rd
for Monday, September 19, 2022 at 6:00 pm at the town hall. Ayes-5; Nays-0. Motion carried.

Caretaker/Sexton Job Description
Chair Clayton reviewed the changes In the Caretaker job description, and the Sexton job description. The
changes in both job descriptions came about over the course of the last six months with regard to duties.

Chair Clayton also discussed getting the position ready to be posted as it will be vacated by the end of
December. The Caretaker/Sexton will be resigning at that time.

A motion was made by Supervisor Kelley and seconded by Supervisor Schack to approve the changes in the
job description of the Caretaker/Sexton, and to move forward with the getting the posting of the
Caretaker/Sexton position ready, so that it can be (hopefully) filled by December. Ayes-5; Nays-0. Motion
carried.

Resolution #2022-018 2023 Levy Certification
Chair Clayton read Resolution #202-018 Re: Adopting the Levy Collectable in 2023 for $1,126,253.00, in its
entirety.

A motion was made by Supervisor Kelley and seconded by Supervisor Davies to approve Resolution #2022-
018 2023 Levy Certification for $1,126,253.00. Roll Call: Ayes-5; Nays-0. Motion carried.

Treasurer's Report

A motion was made by Chair Clayton and seconded by Supervisor Schack to approve the Treasurers Report
for August 2022 in the amount of $2,758,451.25. Ayes-5; Nays-0. Motion carried.

Payment of Bills

Discussion on invoice from VC3, Inc. in the amount of $700.00 for foundational security and cyber liability
insurance set up,and configuration. Chair Clayton will check on what originally was proposed by CW Technology
as there were some areas that the board did not need. The board also paid five years in advance for antivirus and
Microsoft office 365 to Computer Enterprises, so the Chair wants to be sure that the board is not double paying.
(Computer Enterprises changed their business make up, and is now called CW Technology.)

A motion was made by Supervisor Schack and seconded by Chair Clayton to approve claims #2067 1 through
#20690, void #20691, and approve EFTs #9142201 through #9142207, and approve EFT #8102208 and
#8312201 in the amount of $25,380.00. (Claim #20689 will be held until further follow up is completed). Ayes-
5, Nays-0. Motion carried.

Pubic Input
No public input.

4|Fage Minutes for Harris Town Board Regular Meeting September 14, 2022



UPCOMING Events/Meetings
September 19, 2022

September 28, 2022
October 1, 2022
October 10, 2022
October 12, 2022
October 22, 2022
October 26, 2022

Adjourn

Work Session Re: Landings, Land
Sale, Clerk, Caretaker/Sexton, AREMA,
Isleview Rd, Maintenance,

SharePoint/One Drive 6:00 pm Town Hall
P and D Board Meeting 7:30 pm Town Hall
Township Legal Seminar 9:00 am Cotton T. Hall
Township Association Mtg 7:00 pm Town Hall
Regular Board Meeting 7:30 pm Town Hall
Fall Road Tour/T. Properties 8:00 am Town Hall
P and D Board Meeting 7:30 pm Town Hall

There being no further business to come before the Harris Town Board, a motion was made by Supervisor
Schack and seconded by Supervisor Keliey to adjourn the meeting at 8:37 pm.

Prepared by:

Peggy Clayton, Interim Clerk

Signed by:

Peggy Clayton, Madam Chair

B|Page Minutes for Harris Town Board Regutar Meeting September 14, 2022



Madam Chair Peggy Clayton

20356 Wendigo Park Road H arr] S TOV&’[bSh 1 p

Mission Statement:

The Harris Town Board strives
to enhance the quality of life,
protect the environment,
and maintain economic stability

Grand Rapids, MN 55744
Phone 218-259-1551 S I N C E

Supervisor VC Mike Schack  340-8852
Supervisor Ryan Davies 929-0610

Supervisor Dan Gilbert 259-4967 . . .
Supervisor Jim Kelley 1070317 for the residents of their community.
Treasurer Nancy Kopacek ~ 398-3497 harristownshiomn.or

Cladk 246811 NEIGHBORS, SHORES & MORE e

hamstownshipclerk@gmail.com

Maintenance Meeting/Work Session Re: Maintenance, Clerk, and Mowing Contract

October 7, 2022
5:30 pm Harris Town Hall 2 B

Present: Madam Chair Peggy Clayton, Supervisor Schack, Davies, Gilbert & Kelley
Pledge to the Flag was conducted.

The purpose of the meeting was to meet with temp Maintenance staff regarding their interest in staying on with Harris
Township, and in what capacity. The work session was to continue discussions regarding Maintenance, the mowing
contract, and the Clerk vacancy.

Maintenance Meeting 5:30 pm

The supervisors met at 5:30 pm with one of the temp maintenance staff to discuss their continued interest in working
with Harris Township. (The second temp staff was not available for the meeting but did share his information, prior to
this meeting). There are currently two temp maintenance staff working (through Personnel Dynamics) in the township,
as the board has not hired anyone to replace the regular full-time position vacated by Derrick. One of the temps is
interested in full-time work while the other temp is extremely flexible with regard to working on a part-time basis, and
being “on call” during the winter months, if necessary. The Supervisors, as well as one temp, were in agreement that
the winter is a lot slower and therefore, a full-time person would not have enough work to keep them husy.

The supervisors took the information which was provided by both temps and will meet during a work session to discuss
how they want to proceed with filling the paosition.

The meeting concluded at 6:00 pm.
Work Session 6:30 pm
Maintenance

The board discussed the “work interest” provided by the two temps. One of the temps is looking for full-time work
while the other temp is extremely flexible and would be interested in any amount of hours, and would even be
interested in an “on-call basis”.

The supervisors discussed 2023 spring/summer maintenance projects, and 2022 inside winter maintenance projects.

The supervisors felt strongly that work in the township during the summer would justify having a full-time position and
help from a temporary maintenance staff. When Derrick left, the two temp maintenance staff were working up to 40
hours a week, as there was much that needed to be done in the township. As work winds down and enters the fall and
winter stages, that’s when work slows down in the township. There’s work that can be done inside the town hall but
not enough to justify a person working full-time during the winter months. If the supervisors decide on a part-time
position then one of the temps that is looking for full-time work would more than likely leave. Further discussions
were held, with no decision made on hiring, etc.



Mowing Contract

The two-year mowing contract that the board held with Mow Daddy, has expired as of September 30, 2022. The board
discussed going out for bids, along with a few different options available to them. One of the options was deciding if
the board needs to have a mowing contract for all of the Township properties, or if the township could get by and have
maintenance staff provide the mowing at some or all of the properties. Further discussion was held.

The board was in agreement to have the two temp maintenance staff mow (one last time) at the cemetery and
document the amount of time/hours it takes to cut and trim at the cemetery, and also provide the same at Crystal Park.
This will be helpful in determining the direction the board would need to take for a future mowing contract, and also
determine if the township needs F/T or P/T maintenance. No decision was made on going out for mowing contract
bids.

Clerk

Chair Clayton stated that several job descriptions were sent out to interested parties, but there were only two
individuals that were interested after that point.

Chair Clayton does have a Clerk from my neighboring Township who would be interested in providing some back up for
for agenda packets, and meetings here and there. Discussion held.

The board was in agreement to schedule interviews with the two candidates interested, while keeping the back-up
Clerk on board.

No further business was discussed.

A motion was made by Supervisor Schack and seconded by Supervisor Kelley to adjourn the work session at 7:18 pm.

Submitted by Signed by
Peggy Clayton, Interim Clerk Peggy Clayton, Chair




== FIRSTNET. AGENCY OFFER
N Built with ATRT EXTENSION

Get an Eligible
Smartphone

FREE FOR LIFE

When you buy with 2-year svc commitment or on elig. instaliment plan. Reqg's
qual. AT&T unlimited plan (min. $39.99/mo. for Firstnet Mobile-Unlimited).

*Sub). to Change. Select phones endy. Aval. only to verifed firstiet publu safety entities for Agency Paid User s of sereice Req's purch. for $0.99 mith
2-year sve commulment on nuin, $120 on qual. mistallmens phan, Well-qualibed customers arfy, Select dewses for $0 after creditfs), starts within 3 ktis. Other
quahfymg plas nay be avait. Early tesmdnation fee (up to $325) applies foe sve. commitment. For mstabment plans. credit applied mnthly over imstatment
18 U swe cancelled, device balance due. Up 1o $45 actre fupgrade fae, add'l fees taxes & other chaiges & rest’s apply. See belom for more details.

FirstNet.com/agencyoffers wmme EIRSTNET

Lana Latvala Ic011s@att.com - We can meet virtually or in person to let S gt with ATET
you know hoe FirstNet can benefit your agency.

FREE SMARTPHONE FOR LIFE- Subject to change and may he &scontinued at any time and without metice. Select lecations only. fa3ible orly Lo FirstNet Agency Paid

les cf servie with aFinstHet Seemie Agreemen? [Busiress Agreement) and ondy for Agensy Puid Ut bres of sve Subject to svadability Amsil enlne and o sefech retail stores

anly Requres actralicn of new line or uegrade of ensting bne erd purchase nfdi;;lhk urariphore with peat servse commemert or en quailfprginstalicent plan 2-yess $yc
Commitment Reguises purch e of rew elgle smartphane for {§099 st} Purchrse prce is credted back witkin 3 bikrg cycles, Early Tuﬁ!at?lln Fee [ptcomienapmectEIEL
after 3 diys, up tc § 15 ATAT lestaliment Man: Reqs parch o new eligible wrartphene (grced fam $124) ugtu §7001 o qualfying 0% APR ATAT inytarmert clen (326 -mo. 8 up
to $8H¥me, 1-mo up to $213&mo, or 3%-me. at up lo $HASmo) Other nstaltrent opticrs muy be awibble and vary by location Tax om full retall price dme at sale. if you
ancel sve while on instalisent plae, device balinee doe. If buying es the ATAT kastaliment Man with Kext Up, custesser is respensible snd will not receive any credits

for an sdditionat $8/mo. for the Next tip epgrade feature. 38 dows for well-quakified castesaers only, or dowm paysaent may be required and depends on 3 variety of
factors. Max discocat willl not exceed the device cost Ater ol credes, get eligible desite for $0 Eligitle Smartphones; Devices and pricing subject to champe, Cunent devies
inthde. Gelacy 42, Galaxy (2 56, Galory AS2 56, Galany Xlover Prc, YELVET 36 Arora, Sanrs KPS Kyocera Omafoete Pro 2 Gdany A1, Gadacy $10e, iPhere 12 WingiPhare 11 #rone
SE,iPhone XR Gdaxg §9 16 Sylo%e 16 $tylod+ LG KI0, LG Prome 2 Rey'd Wreless: Post gad uriimiled wite & dzta plin{min $19¥3¢ma cr Firsthdel Mokide = Unksrited fer
Smartghones; ather qual plam mey be xvailshle). Smartphooe fer Life: At erd of tach 1ervce commement crinslabmert plan, recerse & new smartghane for $0with new serace
commtment of inslakmert glin, presided thae ke Fratiel Mokik—Unimaed pln or other qual pler daead rerars neflect ind o geod-standrg. This is not an early de
program. Existing service commitment of installmest plan sw the device must be satisfied, snd & new qual. service commitment or Estsllment plan must be signed.
Smutlghome must be dheser from Lhen- dighle devors Activation/Upgrade Fee:up tc $45)me Return/Restocking: Restocking fee upto §55 muy apch). Bill Creditsc Credis(s|
atartwlind bils vAllreceive catchup eredils ance tedly start for imtafiment plans, cred# eppied mor il in equal aments aver ertae imtalment plan term & wllnot exceed
che destee coat, Aireless Sne mrost be onseryie cemmemert armstelmert plar, atbve 8 1 geed starding fer 20 days to quaidy imtalment glan starts shen device s shipped To
gt all credits, dewnte must reran o agmt Yo entee teim ard you mnt beep efigible versice ondevxce for ertre ratdlment teom H youupgrade or pry upfcdf agmet on daccunted
device eally pous cedits nryg e Limits: May rot be combunble o/ offers, discour2s or oedits Purchase, franung other bmas & reatr's apgly This priceg may mabe yous
detesnt inedgible for select other offers linduding Ead vedit effens) Ios 22 marehs Yis 3 parbopatey store for delni

GEN. WIRELESS SVC: Subj. to applicable Business Agmt {see your ATAT regresentative for terma.} Credt sppeoval req'd Depesit may apehy Limes: Purch & Lre fimits apel

Additions] monthly fees & tazes: dgply pet fne & inchade Regulatory (ot Peoovery Fer (U Lo 156, Admrslratine Fee (1 9§ Fropesty Tan Alkclment surcharge [$0.20-8045

& cther fees whith ate not government-teguited sutckaryes s well o troes. Addonad ent tete Fers may apely See wwwaltcem/mobiigdees for more detaib Usege, speed,

ém!r;ge g::h:l restt !Il:p?j. Fternitenat ind domestic off-net dalaray be at 26 speeds. ATAT & Firsthel seraces wikpeet o ATAT notwosk management poloes See il com!
readkarcindo fer detals.

Priciog, premetions, termes & rests’s subject to change & may be modified or termiated at any t=ee without notice.

82027 &TAT Ktellectual Picperty Frathet and tha Firsthiet loga gre regatared tradomanks of the
Firyt Resgender Hrtwatk Aintorfy Nlcther marks are ke property of Useir sespechive carers v



AAAANANANINIMIANNANNNINNNNNNNNANNINANNNANNNNNNNNNNNN

FirstNet 101

FirstNet is a nationwide, high-speed wireless broadband network and set of specialized,

The most innovative tools, technologies and features specifically built for public safety.
important FirstNet is designed for every first responder in the country - career or volunteer; city,
wireless state, tribal or federal; and urban, suburban or rural. Think firefighters, EMS personnel,

network in

law enforcement, 9-1-1 communicators and emergency managers. FirstNet is also
available to a community of users who are critical to supporting an emergency

the country  response - including nurses and physicians or utility companies that clear downed

power lines and manage gas leaks.

Why was it created?

Public safety is called upon to handle
emergencies every single day. They must be
ready for the worst with the best tools to help
them respond as quickly and safely as
possible. But first responders have repeatedly
struggled to reliably communicate and
coordinate across agencies and jurisdictions.

The tragic events of 9/11 underscored this,
making it clear that public safety needed a
better way to communicate. So, FirstNet
was born to improve public safety
communications nationwide,

Making public safety communications
a national priority

Why is it unique?

FirstNet is the only communications platform
specifically designed with and for public safety
based on their direct feedback and needs.

FirstNet is interoperable across agencies.
Robust tools and features only found on
FirstNet include;

+ Always-on, 24-hours-a-day priority and
preemption across voice and data for first
responders

- Dedicated access to Band 14 spectrum
where and when it's needed

+ Mission Ready tools — like apps and devices -
tested for public safety, plus FirstNet Ready®
smartphones for first responder agencies

+ Access to a dedicated fleet of 100+ portable
network assets

+ Unparalleled support for public safety’s
mission

« Government oversight and accountability
from the FirstNet Authority

Giving public safety a diverse set of
communications capabilities

How does it work?

FirstNet uses all AT&T LTE spectrum bands
and a special lane of connectivity called Band
14 - nationwide, high-quality spectrum
specifically set aside for FirstNet. During an
emergency, this band - or lane - can be
cleared and locked just for FirstNet
subscribers.

Whatever the mission - responding to a
routine call, supporting a large event or
managing an emergency or disaster —
FirstNet gives priority to public safety, so
they can connect where and when they need
to, to keep us all safer.

Creating a specialized communications
highway just for public safety

Why does it matter?

No connection matters more than one that
could help save a life. That's why our work to
give first responders access to the leading
tools that will help them do their important
jobs is something we can all feel good about.

Equipping first responders with 24/7 reliable,
unthrottled connectivity and an ecosystem
of cutting-edge apps, devices and solutions
means they can connect to the critical
information they need - every day and in
every emergency - without worrying about
connectivity challenges.

FirstNet is also bringing more reliable
communications to rural communities
across the country - covering over 2.81
million square miles naticnwide and growing.

Helping public safety achieve their
mission as they work to keep us safe



What's AT&T’s role?

. . AT&T is the official private partner behind FirstNet.
Serving public

safety is our We are working with the First Responder Network Authority (FirstNet Authority) -
mission an independent government agency —to design, build and evolve FirstNet for the
next 20+ years.
e
What are others

saying about it?

|
“FirstNet is spurring innovation that will help save . F I RS T N E -I_®
lives, and we are thrilled to see the network

continue to grow to reach more communities and — Built with AT&T

responders that serve them across the country,”
said FirstNet Authority CEQ Edward Parkinson.

Updated 02/22/2022

©2022 ATAT Intellectual Property. FirstNet and the Firstiet logo are registered trademarks of the First Responder Network Authority. All other marks are the property of their respective owners.



BRAUN
INTERTEC

The Schence You Bk On

3404 15th Avenue East
Suite 9

Hibbing, MN 55746
Phone: 218-263-8869

Letter of Transmittal

Client:

Transmittal 2
Transmittal Date 10/04/22

Project:

Harris Township
20876 Wendigo Park Rd
Grand Rapids, MN 55744

82208584
Sunny Beach Road Reclamation SAP 031-592-001

Sunny Beach Road

Grand Rapids, MN 55744

Title

Table of Contents

Description

Field Compaction Report

2022-10-03 - Test-0012-0015

Standard Proctor M-D Relationship 473960
Standard Proctor M-D Relationship 480780
Standard Proctor M-D Relationship 480785

Distribution List

Name

Company

Christenson, Sara

Short Elliott Hendrickson, Inc.

Endres, Mickey

Braun Intertec Corporation

Kelley, Jim

Harris Township

Page 1 of 1



‘leaosdde uspum Joud Jnoyum ‘Iny ul idaaxa ‘paonpoidal aq Jou |leys Hodaa siy) u) pajesipu) uonewuojul ay “Hodsas sy BuipieBal saped J1eyyo 0} Aypgisuodsa.
OuU BWNSSE I Saiued passalppe ay) JO 8SN SAISNOXE aY) 104 S podal siy) '0sy “splepuels Ajsnpul Jo suonedyvads josfoud sod padwes ‘po)sa) Jo pajoadsul
1 Jo | abeyq SWI3) s 03 Auo ajelal podas siy) wl papnjou sjjnsal sy siuswannbal ay) Jasw s)nsal 188 aU) Jayiaym BuiuLLLB)Ep Ul JUNOJIDE OjUl USYE] JOU Sem Auiepasun

¢c0eivoiol
salpu3 s[exoIN

T3 W

suoneayinads yum Aldwiod synsal 1sa) 1y
“Kousbe Bupsa) ay) ynm 2)y Uo elep uonesqyed abnes ‘ Janessyoeg,

se pajou 51 Yidop aqosd S5ajUn (y POUIBW) LMOISSIWSUES) 19941, 8Je S153) suonesyiaads yim Ajdwos Jou op synsal 1sa) g
SIIaWIWOCY) syseway
uebo 'NooIpul|  LZOT/EL/LO / YEIST / OSPE 1 JRIXOIL 00} = opei bupeIs| 566 1040 LY ¥ '09+£0Z "8IS € 49ddn ‘daig speibang| G
uebol noopu3| LZOZ/EL/LO / PEIST / OEVE / JaIXOIL 00} = apessy Bupeio|  5'86 1010 1 '69+Z 12 "BIS BUDUBGT / MOLIOE Jenuel eeS| bl
ueBoT "pooipus| 1Z0Z/ELILO/ YEISE / OEVE / JoIX0IL 001 = epess bupeio]  ¢'g6 IO 40 17,7 02+Z1Z "©IS IUBubUBq] / MoLiog Jelnuei eies | €L
ueBo] noopua|  LZ0Z/EL/L0 / YEYSZ { OEVE /IBIX0IL 00| = apeis Bupein| 686 1010 11 % 02+Z1LZ_EIS WsunjuBquis / moLog Jenuesd 1090s|  Z)
ueIuyda)L pleld|  palelqued / NS/ IPPOW / aYel a3uasjey| uoneas)3 uoijedc Jse)| #1158l
abneg
uoneulIoju| yse |
Y 001 001 8 vitl G662l 19 L'0EL 68 as £0-d Ze/e0ioL Sl
ki 001 001 (43 aGLL 0'ZLL (4 SLLL vl 498 LO-d Ze/e0/0L vl
v 001 001 ch Ll ZLLL L'e SLLL L&A 495 L0-d Z2/e0/01 ¢l £l
] 001 66 14 9vLL 8'0 _,l_‘ e SLLL vl 408 L0-d Z2/e0/01 45
Newsay (%) uopoedwon | (w) (sod) {Jod) (%) (%) uoneayiesel) | poyre | QI 403204d o1eq 1soL 0 #1s9L
‘dwon wy juasuag yidag Aisuag Ansuag anysiew | (od) Aisuag| aunision 1og 15339y
aqoid 19M ag ase|d u) fg wnwdo
aoeld ug aseld wnwixey
SHNSIY 1591
PSS NW ‘spidey pueld 0002-566-256 ‘0uoud
oy yoseag Auun BEPSS NI 'Stedeauusy
pecd Loesg Sm e 8€690 WLSY ‘POYISW 153} et
: :a)eq Moda
-265-L£0 JV'S UOHRWESY PEoy yorag AUUNS PY 3ied oBIPUSM 92802 AALAANID S gk S o
8580229 diysumo L suleH Hoday SEIREI

osloid e uopjoedwod plald NNnvyd



BRAUN
INTERTEC

‘The Sciance You Build On.

3404 15th Avenue East
Suite 9

Hibbing, MN 55746
Phone: 218-263-8869

Standard Proctor M-D 10/04/2022
Relationship

MnDOT 1305

Client: Project:

Harris Township B2208584

20876 Wendigo Park Rd
Grand Rapids, MN 55744

Sunny Beach Road Reclamation SAP 031-592-001
Sunny Beach Road
Grand Rapids, MN 55744

Sample Information

Sample Number: 479960 Sampled By: Endicott, Logan
Sampling Method:  MnDOT Compacted
Sample From: Roadway
Location: Granular Borrow / Embankment, Upper 3'
Location Details: 140+85 to 141+20
Specification: MnDOT 3149 2020 Granular Borrow
Sample Date: 09/23/2022 Material: Granular Borrow
Received Date: 09/27/2022 Lab: 3404 15th Avenue East, Suite 9, Hibbing, MN
Tested Date: 09/27/2022 Tested By: Shain, Joshua !
Laboratory Data
T T T 17 Proctor ID: P-01-std
! Maximum Dry Density (pcf): 111.7
: Optimum Moisture (%}: 7.6
Sl i T Specific Gravity: 2.30
" \ ! Material on 3/4™: Replaced
A1 A \ Mold Mass (gr): 4232

/ \ Sieve Size Individual {%)
f ] Retained on 3/4 Sieve 5.8
! / _“—_k | \ Retained on #4 Sieve 51.5
J [ Passing #4 Sieve 42.6
109 44 4 L .l .
.“4 H 8 i 2 R e T S e e g
Mold + Wet Soil Wet Density Pan Mass (gr) Wet Soil + Pan Dry Soil + Pan Dry Density Moisture (%)
(ar) {peh): (gr) (gr) (pcf)
5979 115.7 460.0 861.0 839.0 109.4 5.8
6007 117.5 458.0 859.0 835.0 1104 6.4
6037 119.5 458.0 859.0 832.0 111.5 7.2
6032 119.2 4590 864.0 832.0 109.8 8.6
Visual Manual Classification: Sandy Loam
| Comments

Results:

The test is for informational purposes.

mll 44~

Uncertainty was not taken into account in determining whether the test results meet the requirements. The results

Page 1 of 1

included in this report relate only to the items inspected or tested. Sampled per project specifications or industry
standards. Also, this report is for the exclusive use of the addressed parties. We assume no responsibility to other
parties regarding this report. The information indicated in this report shall not be reproduced, except in full, without

prior written approval.



BRAUN
INTERTEC

Tha Sciance You Build On,

3404 15th Avenue East
Suite 9

Hibbing, MN 55746
Phone. 218-263-886%

Standard Proctor M-D UL T
Relationship

MnDOT 1305

Client: Project:

Harris Township B2208584

20876 Wendigo Park Rd
Grand Rapids, MN 55744

Sunny Beach Road Reclamation SAP 031-592-001
Sunny Beach Road
Grand Rapids, MN 55744

Sample Information

Sample Number: 480780 Sampled By: Heuer, Marcus
Sample From: In Place
Location: In-place
Location Details: Select granular Sta. 218+00
Sample Date: 09/27/2022 Material: Select Granular Borrow
Received Date: 09/30/2022 Lab: 3404 15th Avenue East, Suite 9, Hibbing, MN
Tested Date: 09/30/2022 Tested By: Shain, Joshua /
Laboratory Data
bt [ T Proctor ID: P-02-std
I Maximum Dry Density (pcf): 115.6
16 Optimum Moisture {%): 9.7
Specific Gravity: 2.60
. ‘ \ \ Material on 3/4"; Replaced
' \ Mold Mass (gr): 4162
i | l \ Sieve Size Individual (%}
/ ' \ Retained on 3/4 Sieve 0.0
/ [ | | \ B Retained on #4 Sieve 9.0
1 BE \ Passing #4 Sieve 91.0

1

4
310 1 12 15 % 15 e 1T 1B 1%

Mold + Wet Soil Wet Density Pan Mass (gr) Wet Soil + Pan Dry Soil + Pan Dry Density Moisture (%)
(gr) {peh): (gr) (gr) (pcf)
5922 116.6 462.0 861.0 846.0 112.2 3.9
5997 121.5 460.0 861.0 836.0 114.0 6.6
6087 127.5 460.0 860.0 822.0 1154 10.5
6074 126.6 459.0 861.0 815.0 1121 12.9
Visual Manual Classification: Select Granular
[ Comments

Results:

The test is for informational purposes.

mll ¢4~

Uncertainty was not taken into account in determining whether the test results meet the requirements. The results
included in this report relate only to the items inspected or tested. Sampled per project specifications or industry

Page 1 of 1

standards. Also, this report is for the exclusive use of the addressed parties. We assume no responsibility to other
parties regarding this report. The information indicated in this report shall not be reproduced, except in full, without

prior written approval.



BRAUN Standard Proctor M-D Uit

INTERTEC Relationship

The Scsance Tou Buna on MnDOT 1305

3404 15th Avenue East Client: Project:

Suite 9

Hibbing, MN 55746 Harris Township B2208584

Phone: 218-263-8869 20876 Wendigo Park Rd Sunny Beach Road Reclamation SAP 031-592-001
Grand Rapids, MN 55744 Sunny Beach Road

Grand Rapids, MN 55744

Sample Information

Sample Number: 480785 Sampled By: Heuer, Marcus
Sample From: In Place
Location: In-place
Location Details: Reclaim 182+30
Specification: Reclaim
Sample Date: 09/27/2022 Material: Salvaged Base Course
Received Date: 09/30/2022 Lab: 3404 15th Avenue Easl, Suite 9, Hibbing, MN
Tested Date: 09/30/2022 Tested By: Shain, Joshua /
Laboratory Data
1 Proctor ID: P-03-std
Maximum Dry Density (pef): 130.1
121 Optimum Moisture {%): 8.9
Specific Gravity: 2.70
- Material on 3/4": Replaced
Mold Mass (gr): 4163
120 | Sieve Size individual (%)
Retained on 3/4 Sieve 5.1
28 Retained on #4 Sieve 34.9
Passing #4 Sieve 60.0
127
"y ' s i " 1 "
Maold + Wet Soil Wet Density Pan Mass {gr) Wet Soil + Pan Dry Soil + Pan Dry Density Moisture (%)
{ar) {pcf): {ar} {ar) {pch)
6232 137.0 459.0 840.0 818.0 129.1 6.1
6275 139.9 461.0 842.0 813.0 129.3 8.2
6301 141.6 459.0 843.0 812.0 130.1 8.8
6288 140.7 458.0 839.0 804.0 127.8 10.1
Visual Manual Classification: Reclaim
Comments

Results: The test is for informational purposes.

Uncertainty was not taken into account in determining whether the test results meet the requirements. The results
included in this report relate only to the items inspected or tested. Sampled per project specifications or industry
standards. Also, this report is for the exclusive use of the addressed parties. We assume no responsibility to other

parties regarding this report. The information indicated in this report shall not be reproduced, except in full, without
prior written approval.

Page 1 of 1



BRAUN
INTERTEC

The Sciance You Build On.

3404 15th Avenue East
Suite 9

Hibbing. MN 55746
Phone- 218-263-8869

H Transmittat 3
Letter Of Transmlttal Transmittal Date 10/07/22
Client; Project:
Harris Township B2208584

20876 Wendigo Park Rd
Grand Rapids, MN 55744

Sunny Beach Road Reclamation SAP 031-592-001
Sunny Beach Road
Grand Rapids, MN 55744

=
Title

Table of Contents

Description

}Field Compaction Report

2022-09-27 - 2022-09-28 - Test-0004-0011

Name

 Distribu

tion List

Company

Christenson, Sara

Short Elliott Hendrickson, Inc.

Endres, Mickey

Braun Intertec Corporation

Kelley, Jim

Harris Township

Page 1 of 1



| jo | abed

‘eaosdde usnum Joud Jnoypm ‘|Iny ui 1deoaxa ‘paonpasdal aq jou (|BYS Hodal siy) ul pajesipul uoljewlojul ay) wodss sy Buipsebal seued sayio o) Aqisuodsal
oU awinsse apy "solled passaJppe sy} 40 9SN SAISN|IXS au) 4oy s1 Wodal siy) ‘0S| "Spiepue)s Asnpul Jo suolesyidads 10afoid Jad pajdweg "paisal Jo pajoadsul

swa)l ay) 0] Ajuo ajeja) Uodaa siy) ul papnjaurl synsal ay| "sjuewalinbal ay) 193w SYNSal 158} 8Y) Jay)aym BUILILLIBIER Ul JUNCIJ. OJUl USHYEe) Jou Sem AuIeeoun

¢c02¢r90/01
s8Ipug sfeNAW

T3 W

‘Aouabe Bupsa) ay) yum afy uo elep uoneiqles abnes ' saneasioeg,
se pajou s1 yidap aqoud ssajun (y poyIaw) LJUOISSIWSURI] 130, 318 5153 )

suoneayivads yum Adwod jou op s)nssl 1se4 g9

suoneoyoads yum Aidwoa synsal jse oy

sjUaWILLIOD sHewy
snasep 1enaH|  LZ0Z/ZL/1L0 / 69492 / OEPE / 19X0IL O=9pes9 buipes 00 M0 10 11 £ '00+812 S 1, 19ddn ‘'daud epeibgng| 11
snasel JenaH| LZ0Z/ZL/L0 / 68L92 [ DEVE [ 191X0IL p=apess Buipei) 0L- T 40 1L '02+60Z "8IS 1.¢ Jeddn ‘daid epribang| 01
snose ienad|  LZ0Z/Z1/L0 / 68292 / OEVE / JalX0L Q=apeis) buipess 0'l- 1040 17 .4 '06+P0Z BIS € 18ddn 'dead epeibang| 6
snosely JenaH| LZOZ/ZL/L0 / 68292 / OEVE / J9Ix0)L p=spels) buipris 0l- 1010 176 '05+81Z 8IS 1§ 13ddn 'deud epeibgng| g
snose JanaH|  LZOZ/ZL/L0 / 68292 / OEVE / JaIX0JL 0=speI1s buipeis 0'L- 1040 1M .2 ‘00+8LZ "8IS £ 19ddn ‘daid epesbang|
snolepy 'Jenay| LZ0Z/ZL/L0 / 68292 ! OSVE / J8IX0I L p=apeic buipers 00 1040 £y 01 ‘S6+1S1L 8IS 1§ 1oddn 'daud speibang| 9
snaey Janay| 1LZ0Z/ZLIL0 / 68292 1 QEPE [ JaIX0I] 0=9peis) Buipeis 00 T340 171.8 'GL+v9L 'BIS ¢ Jaddn 'daud apeibang| g
snasep JenaH|  LZ0Z/ZL/LO [ 68492 / DEVE f 181x04L Q=ope.is) buipess 00 71040 1Y 8 ‘0E+Z81 "8IS ¢ Jaddn ‘dousd speabgng| ¢
ue|2uysa] pield pajesques / M_nm: M huo_uos_ 1 aeN d2ualajay| uonead|z uonedoisal| #1sel
uoneulicjul 3saL
v 00L 00l 9 LIEL 9'6ZL £'9 1'0el 68 as £0-d 22182160 Ll
g 001 96 8 0SLE 0Ll P g6l L6 g9s Zod ZTIVZIBO 0L
g 001 16 g Uil £TLE 8y 5Ll L6 998 20-d 7282160 3
g 001 16 Zl 1oLl gLLL v 9GLL L8 998 zo-d 7211260 8
g 00l 296 Zl ZeLl £ELL [ 9'GLL '8 998 Zod TTI12160 L
g 004 96 9 gZEL L'GZL X L'OEL 68 8s £0-d TTI1ZI60 9
v 001 LOL g L'BEL 60€L SG LOEL 68 a8 £0-d Z21LZI60 G
v 001 zol 8 s z'ZeL 09 L'DEL 68 g8 £0-d 22/12/60 4
yaeway {%) uonoedwod | (ul) (30d) {3od} (%) (%) uoneayisse|d | powsiy | Q1 40390id ajeq ysay 0 #1s9)
‘dwon uly Juaalad yidag Ayusuag Aisuag aimsioly | (Jad) Ausuag| simisiol (12 15919y
agodd 1M g adeld Ul Ag wnuwndo
aoeld u| aoe|d u| wnwixew
s)nsay jsa)

PP255 NN ‘spidey puels

peoy yoeag Auung
10O PSS N ‘spidey puelg
-Z65-1£0 dVS uonewepay peoy yoeag Auung Py Wed obipuspp 92807
8580229 diysumo |, suieH
3oeloid qualp

82690 WLSV :POUIaN 1S3L
220Z/90/0) :91eg yoday

uodayy

uondedwos) piai4

000Z-566-256 ‘PUSUd
BEPSS N 'siiodeauuin
S anuaay anysdwey L00LL

WG PTG DO, SDUREg S

J1d3LNI
NAvyd




Itasca County Township Association
Office of the Secretary

Kelly Derfler
39043 Spang Road Hill City, Minnesota 55748
spangclerk@gmail.com 218-398-2109

Itasca County Township Association
Meeting Minutes — September 12, 2022
Itasca County Fairgrounds

The Itasca County Township Association meeting was called to order by President Mike Baltus
Monday, September 12, 2022 @ 6:35PM. Directors present were President Mike Baltus, Diane
Coppens, Beth Hanggi, Pat Hill, Mark Klennert, Jon Korpi, Richard Lacher, Nicole Maki, Larry
Salmela, Chris Schultz, Roberta Truempler, and Secretary Kelly Derfler. Townships represented
were Balsam, Blackberry, Bowstring, Carpenter, Feeley, Harris, Kinghurst, Lone Pine, Marcell,
Morse, Spang, and Wabana. Guests present were District 11 Director Reno Wells,
Commissioner Leo Trunt, and members of the itasca County Fair Board.

Attendees were invited to tour the fairgrounds with Brian Carlson prior to the meeting followed
by a dinner. The meeting started at 6:35PM.

Pledge of Allegiance was recited.

Motion made by Richard Lacher to approve the minutes from August 8, 2022. Second by
Diane Coppens and carried. All voting in favor.

Treasurer's report was presented by Roberta Truempler. Balance as of September 11, 2022.

Saving Account Balance Checking Total
$16,172.32 $1,054.63 $17,226.95
Claims:
| Salary | September Payroll | $295.52 |

Motion made by Jon Korpi to approve the treasurer’s report, as reported. Second by Larry
Salmela and carried. All voting in favor.

Brian Carlson, Itasca County Fair Board-

Brian explained the background of the fairgrounds during the tour and provided an
update of the success of the last fair in August. There are seven director seats on the
board, two are open at this time. Directors must live in ltasca County and be 21 years
old to serve. The board is always looking for judges and building superintendents, some
are paid positions.

Q. Does the fair make money each year? A, The fair is profitable most years, mostly
dependent on weather.

Q. Does the fair pay the carnival to come every year? A. The ltasca County Fair is one
of five that the carnival pays to participate. The carnival brought in about $53,000 this
year.




The cost to run the fair is between $300-400,000.00.
Commissioner’s Report-

Leo Trunt- County board approved the 4H moving to the fairgrounds at the budget
session. County board met on August 10", approved the final payments for CSAH 52,
approved contract for children's dental services, approved contract for North Star Expo
event agreement, sent out letters of approval for the Huber project, had an update from
Becky Lauer of Child Health Services, approved contract for construction of fairgrounds
campground, approved state disaster assistance declaration for the June 20-24 storm.
The county recently held a very successful tire collection event. The board met on
August 23, approved a truancy prevention contract with Ross Resources, approved a
tax forfeit land sale on October 17 at 10am, approved the language of the local option
sales tax guestion for the ballots. Budget hearings are ongoing. Q. Is there an update on
the new canister site south of Grand Rapids? A. There have been discussions and they
are looking at a site in Splithand. Q. How would you keep your budget at 0% increase
with wage increases and the rising cost of goods? A. The county has healthy reserves,
the ARP funds, and grants. Q. Jail update? A. The jail should be in operation by
October-November 2023. It is on budget and on schedule at this time.

Reno’s Report-

Covid-19- Still in pandemic. Townships still have the option to meet virtually. MAT
Tuesday phone calls- are ongoing and will also be on Zoom. The first and third
Tuesdays at 10am. They last 30 minutes to an hour. These phone calls consist of the
latest updates concerning legislative changes, Covid changes and any other information
in reference to townships. If you would like to hear about specific topics, contact Reno or
the MAT office. In the last call, they discussed the topic of by-laws for township owned
fire departments. MAT Newsletter- released August 19. If you did not receive this,
contact the MAT office. MAT Annual Meeting- Register early. Will be in St Cloud Oct
14-15. May be able to Zoom. District 11 Meeting- Key points- *Road maintenance,
contractors are aging out. *Cemetery policies, please share policies with Reno.
*Problems with costs of road maintenance - how much road contractors are paid, please
share costs with Reno. *Open meeting law. *Fire Departments run by townships, please
share policies with Reno. L&R- There were six resolutions. The first three will move
forward to the annual meeting. The first is from Morken Township (Clay County)
regarding Alternative Fuel Vehicle Fairness Tax. The second is from New Prairie
Township (Pope County) regarding DCP Eligibility for appointed officers. The third is
from township in District 4 regarding pull tab revenue for townships. These resolutions
will be attached with the minutes. Blandin Foundation E-News- came out Sept 7.
October meeting cancelled. Volunteer Driver Update- Success last year with the legal
definition of a volunteer driver and the tax reduction on 1099. Legislation to be passed-
HR7432, HR8265, S.4691 to increase the volunteer driver reimbursement rate. MAT
Board of Directors- Reno explained without going into detail that the board is going
through some personnel issues that are currently being dealt with internally. Reno did go
into detail about the discussion of MAT University, a new training concept that would be

Page2of 3




available on the MAT website for a fee. LRIP Township Representative- (Local Road
Improvement Program) Township officers have not had veting rights in the past. They
have now authorized one representative from a township. MAT is now seeking
applications for the advisory panel.

Old Business-

Communications- None

Birzstefsmecting-

Committee Reports-

WPIC- Looking for grants. Will be attending a ICTA meeting in the future.

ARDC- No meeting.

911 User Radio Board- No meeting.

ATP- Not present.

L&R- Peggy Clayton and Reno discussed during Reno’s report. Meeting was virtual. Jeff
Krueger asked township officers to email legislators if there is a bill that townships would
like to support.

New Business-

LRIP Township representative- Peggy Clayton made the motion to nominate Itasca
County Township Association member, Jim Kelley, to serve as the township
representative on the LRIP board. Second by Chris Schultz. All voting in favor. Kelly will
send a letter on behalf of the ICTA to Reno.

Blackberry Township straightened and cleaned up 40 headstones, filled holes with black
dirt, and trimmed trees at their cemetery on Saturday. They are holding a 3-day “Fight
Blight" event this coming weekend.

Wabana Township held a “Fight Blight” event and hauled 53,000Ibs of garbage in two
days. Both townships sent out postcards to residents.

The next meeting will be on October 10, 2022 at 7PM at the Harris Town Hall. The program will
be a candidate's forum,

Motion made by Richard Lacher to adjourn the meeting at 7:46pm. Second made by Mark
Klennert and carried.

Respectfully submitted,

Kty Desgter

Kelly Derfler, Secretary

Page 3 of 3




NOTICE:

Harris Town Board

NOTICE OF A POSSIBLE QUORUM
of the Harris Township Supervisors

Supervisors of Harris Township may participate in setting up the Town Hall on
Monday, November 7, 2022, in preparation for the General Election to take
place on Tuesday, November 8, 2022 at 21998 Airport Road, Grand Rapids,
MN:

Monday, November 7, 2022
10:00 a.m. — 12 Noon

Set up for the elections will take place at the Harris Town
Hall, 21998 Airport Rd, Grand Rapids, MN 55734

Peggy Clayton, Interim Clerk

Posted: October 12, 2022




Payment Request

11B

Harris Township Name: Peggy Clayton
Itasca County
Date Description # Hours: Rate Amount
9/14/2022 |Regular Meeting fixed rate $60.00 $60.00
9/28/2022 |Planning and Development Meeting fixed rate $60.00 $60.00
9/12/2022 |[Itasca County Township Association Meeting fixed rate $60.00 $60.00
Fixed rate $60.00
Monthly |Supervisor Wages/Chair - month fixed rate $450.00 $450.00
Additional Hourly Work:
9/1/2022 |Calls from individual on burials 2x 0.5 $19.00 $9.50
9/1/2022 |Update hall policy and lease 0.75 $19.00 $14.25
9/2/2022 2023 levy certification resolution 0.5 $19.00 $9.50
9/2/2022 |Board agenda 0.5 $19.00 $9.50
9/2/2022 |Emails back and forth to MAT re: insurance 0.75 $19.00 $14.25
9/9/2022 [Email on clerk job description 0.25 $19.00 $4.75
9/9/2022 [CW Technology zoom 10-10:30 am 0.5 $19.00 $9.50
9/14/2022 | Call from CW Technology 0.5 $19.00 $9.50
9/15/2022 |Email on Clerk job description, 2 phone discussions 0.5 $19.00 $9.50
9/16/2022 [Email on clerk jd 0.25 $19.00 $4.75
9/16/2022 [Pull together maintenance info, disc with MBA, c¢/s posting, etc 3 $19.00 $57.00
9/19/2022 |Cable Commission Mtg 12-12:30 pm 0.5 $19.00 $9.50
9/19/2022 |[Discussions w/August/MBA. 3-3:30 pm 0.5 $19.00 59.50
9/19/2022 |Copies @5:30 for 6 pm ws; ws 6-7:15 pm 1.75 $19.00 §33.25
9/20/2022 | Email letter to Casper 0.25 $19.00 $4.75
9/20/2022 |Emergency mtg {mileage) 5:15-5:30 pm 0.25 $19.00 $4.75
9/20/2022 |Email and docs from AS 0.25 $19.00 $4.75
9/24/2022 |Caretaker duties* clean up after 9/24 renter 6:30-7:30 pm 1 $19.00 $19.00
9/24/2022 |Misc Wk at hall...Maint, clerk, land sale, signage for message brds 0.75 $19.00 $14.25
9/26/2022 [Message brd postings {mileage) 0.25 $19.00 $4.75
9/27/2022 | Call from person needing voter registration assistance 0.25 $19.00 $4.75
9/27/2022 [Email to Auditor dept: registration 0.25 $19.00 $4.75
9/28/2022 |Network Opportunities mtg 11am-1:15 pm 2.25 $19.00 $42.75
9/28/2022 |Meet with constituent in assisted living to help fill out voter reg. 0.75 $19.00 $14.25
17 $19.00 $323.00
Hours Covered Under Stipend: Applicable
Date Mileage Hours
9/1/2022 |Park and cemetery inspections 21
9/2/2022 |Email to Auditor dept




9/2/2022 |Email to Andy S Re: petition
9/2/2022 |Call on Stony Point
9/3/2022 |Call on land
9/5/2022 |FB Post
9/8/2022 |FB Post
9/8/2022 |Park and cemetery inspections 21
9/12/2022 |FB Post (2x)
9/14/2022 |Email on brd meeting
9/14/2022 |FB Post
9/15/2022 |Email to Andy S Re: rd vacate
9/15/2022 |Email from DNR
9/18/2022 |[Emails to/from Env. srvces
9/18/2022 |Park and cemetery inspections 21
9/19/2022 | Call on getting Mishawaka shores on agenda
9/20/2022 |[Call on land
9/20/2022 |FB Post
9/21/2022 |Call on land
9/23/2022 |FB Post
9/25/2022 |Email on land
9/25/2022 |Park and cemetery inspections 21
9/26/2022 |Call from KB Re parcels
9/27/2022 |Another call on SP
9/27/2022 |2 calls from constituents Re: conditional use permit
9/27/2022 |Email and letter from Casper
9/27/2022 |FB Post (2x)
9/28/2022 | Email with docs from Auditor Dept Re: registration
9/28/2022 |FB Post
9/29/2022 |Letter to Hammerlund
9/29/2022 |FB Post {2x) 21
Total 84
Reimbursements:
September |Mileage total from hrs included in stipend/ non stipend, 84.00 625 $52.50
{ emergency mtg, message brds, etc) 21.20 625 $13.25
Postage stamps $12.00
Total reimbursements requested: §77.75

| declare under the penalties of law that this account, claim or demand is

just and correct and that no part of it has been paid. Minn. Stat. § 471.391, subd. 1.

g/31/2022 Peggy Clayton
Date Signature




Payment Request

Harris Township Name: Peggy Clayton
Itasca County CLERK Address:
Grand Rapids
Date Description # Hours Rate Amount
CLERK
9/2/2022  Board agenda 0.5 $19.00 $9.5(
9/2/2022 Mail (mileage) 0.25 $19.00 S4.7¢
9/5/2022  Minutes of 8/31/22 ws 4 pm-5:30 pm 1.5 $19.00 $28.5(
9/11/2022  Mail, checks, agenda, copies, packets, upload 2pm-4 2 $19.00 $38.0C
9/13/2022  Deposits (mileage) 0.25 $19.00 54.7¢
Hall brd set up before and after uploads, etc 6:30-7pm;
9/14/2022 9-10:45 pm 2.25 319.00 $42.7¢
9/15/2022  Hall to post {mileage) 0.25 $19.00 $4.7¢
9/18/2022 Minutes of 9/14/22 2 $19.00 $38.0C
9/21/2022 Minutes of 9/19/22 ws 0.5 $19.00 $9.5(C
9/21/2022 Minutes of emergency mtg 0.25 $19.00 $4.7¢
9/22/2022 Agenda for 9/28/22 0.5 $19.00 $9.5(C
9/23/2022  Mail {mileage) 0.25 $19.00 $4.7¢
Hall for agenda pkts, uploads, message brd postings
. $19.00
9/26/2022 emails12-3:15 3.25 $61.7¢
9/26/2022 Update website, upload 0.5 $19.00 $9.5C
Hall brd set up before and after, uploads, etc (6:30-7;
$19.00
9/28/2022  8:30-9:45) 1.75 $33.2¢
9/29/22 Deposit, courthouse, mail {(mileage) 0.75 $19.00 $14.2¢
TOTAL 16.75 $19.00 $318.25
I
Reimbursements: MILEAGE
September GRSB deposit=11.8, 11.8 23.60 0.625
Mileage to hall 4x 32.00 0.625
Courthouse 1x 11.00 0.625
Total reimbursements requested: | 66.60 0.625 $41.63

| declare under the penalties of law that this account, claim or demand is
just and correct and that no part of it has been paid. Minn. Stat. § 471.391, subd. 1.

30-Sep-22

Signature

Peggy CLa;jtow



Payment Request

Harris Township Name: Ryan Davies
Htasca County Address:
Sep-22 Grand Rapids, MN 55744
Date Description # Hours Rate Amount
9/12/2022 |Regular Meeting fixedrate | $ 60.00|$  60.00
9/14/2022 {ltasca County Township Association fixedrate |$  60.00 ]S 60.00
9/28/2022 |Planning and Development Meeting fixedrate |S  60.00 S 60.00
9/1/2022 | Monthly Salary fixedrate [ S 400.00 | S 400.00
Additional Work:
9/19/2022 |work session 1.25 S 19.00(5 23.75
work session S 19.00|% -
work session S 19.00/% g
S 60.00
Totall § 603.75
pera
fica
medi
fed
state
Net pay
Reimbursements:
Mileage $ -
Other Expenses S 5
Totol reimbursements requested: | § -
S .
Check amt:

I declare under the penalties of faw that this account, claim or demand is
just and correct and that no part of it has been paid. Minn. Stat. § 471.391, subd. 1.

Byan Davics

'Signature

10/7/2022




Payment Request - Caretaker
Harris Township Name:
9/24/22 to 10/7/22

Terri Friesen

Date Description # Hours Rate Amount
KM/Cleaning $15.00

9/26/2022 |tidy up hall 1 $15.00 $15.00
9/27/2022 |check halt 0.25 $15.00 $3.75
9/27/2022 [KM (Valeria} 0.5 515.00 $7.50
9/29/2022 |KM (Jean), meet renter for deposit 1 $15.00 $15.00
9/30/2022 |clean up hall, laundry, garbage 1.5 $15.00 $22.50
10/3/2022 |clean hall 0.75 $15.00 $11.25
10/6/2022 |KM (Katie) 0.5 $15.00 $7.50
10/6/2022 [KM - no show 0.5 $15.00 $7.50
10/6/2022 |[tidy up hall, laundry 1 $15.00 $15.00
10/7/2022 |KM (Casey) 0.5 $15.00 57.50
$15.00 $0.00
$15.00 $0.00
$15.00 $0.00

Text/Calls
9/25/2022 |check on weekend texts and emails 1 $15.00 $15.00
9/26/2022 |rental Q 0.25 $15.00 $3.75
9/26/2022 |set up KM's 0.5 $15.00 $7.50
9/27/2022 {set up rental 0.25 $15.00 $3.75
9/27/2022 |print/format new Hall Rental Lease 0.75 $15.00 $11.25
10/1/2022 |multi calls/text for Nov rental 0.75 $15.00 $11.25
10/2/2022 |follow up w/ deposits 0.75 $15.00 $11.25
10/4/2022 [rental Q 0.25 $15.00 $3.75
10/6/2022 [update 2023 calendar, make copies 0.25 $15.00 $3.75
10/7/2022 |paperwork 1 $15.00 $15.00
$15.00 $0.00
$15.00 $0.00
13.25 $198.75

Reimbursements:
Description: Amount
Total reimbursements requested. |

| declare under the penalties of law that this account, claim or demand is
just and correct and that no part of it has been paid. Minn. Stat. § 471.391, subd, 1.

Signature Tervi Friesem




Payment Request - Sexton

Harris Township Name: Terri Friesen
Itasca County
9/24/22 to 10/7/22
| Date Description # Hours Rate Amount ]
9/27/2022 |conversation re: cemetery plot 0.75 $15.00 511.25
9/27/2022 |Recorder office 1 $15.00 $15.00
9/27/2022 |trip to cemetery, measure words, photos for Little Falls 1.25 $15.00 $18.50
9/28/2022 |follow up Q cemetery (Whirley) 0.5 $15.00 $7.50
9/28/2022 |[set up Steinert burial 1 515.00 $15.00
10/6/2022 [cemetery to check on plots {question) 1 $15.00 $15.00
10/7/2022 [cemetery to pick up disp paperwork 1 $15.00 $15.00
10/7/2022 |update summer cemetery info into GOV website 2 $15.00 $30.00
$15.00 $0.00
$15.00 $0.00
$15.00 $0.00
$15.00 $0.00
$15.00 $0.00
TOTALS 8.5 $127.25
Reimbursements:
Description: Amount
Total reimbursements requested: [ $0.00

| declare under the penalties of law that this account, claim or demand is
just and correct and that no part of it has been paid. Minn. Stat. § 471,391, subd. 1,

10/7/2022

Signature Tevri Friesen



Payment Request

Harris Township Name:  lJim Kelley
Itasca County
Date Description # Hours Rate Amount
9/14/2022 |Regular Meeting fixed rate $60.00 $60.00
9/28/2022 |[Planning and Development Meeting fixed rate $60.00 $60.00
9/12/2022 |ltasca County Township Association Meeting fixed rate $60.00 $60.00
Board of Audit fixed rate $60.00
Monthly  [Supervisor Wages - month fixed rate| $400.00 $400.00
Additional Hourly Work:
9/19/2022 [Work 5ession 1 $19.00 $19.00
9/20/2022 |Emergency Meeting Sunny Beach Rd 0.25 $19.00 54.75
$19.00 $0.00
$19.00 50.00
TOTAL| 1.25 §23.75
Hours Covered Under Stipend: Applicable
Date Description Mileage Hours
9/7/2022 |Had call on culvert on Underwoood Rd. 0.25
9/7/2022 |Met with resident on Bay View on roads 11 0.5
9/8/2022 |Had teams pre-con meeting on Sunny Beach Road 0.5
9/9/2022 |Got email on property slip and responded to him 0.5
9/10/2022 [Had message from resident on speed bumps on Sunny Beach 0.25
9/10/2022 [inspected gravel and some paved road 42 15
9/12/2022 [Review meeting packet 1
9/13/2022 (Talked with resident on Bayview on road change 6 0.25
9/15/2022 jTalked with resident on Bayview on road change info from meeting 0.25
9/15/2022 |[Had call from resident on Laplant on tree down 0.25
9/15/2022 |Talked with SEH on Woodtick landing and Sunny Beach Rd 0.25
9/18/2022 |Drive Town Roads 50 2.00
9/19/2022 |Had call from resident on rod closed 0.25
9/19/2022 [Returned call on road closed 0.25
9/19/2022 |Called S E H on road closing 0.25
9/20/2022 |[Called Casper on Woodtick Landing 0.25
9/20/2022 |Called DNR on Woodtick timeline 0.25
9/20/2022 [Had call from S E H on extra work needed on Sunny Beack 0.25
9/20/2022 [Called chair to set meeting to look at extra work 0.25
9/21/2022 |Had call from DNR on Woodtick 0.25
9/21/2022 [Had call from resident on Lakeview Trial on road washing 0.25
9/21/2022 |Drove out to check washing on Lakeview 6 0.25
9/23/2022 |Meet S E H on Sunny Beach 0.25
9/4/2022 |Review meeting packet 1.00
9/26/2022 |Talked with S E H on SunnyBeach Rd 0.25
9/26/2022 |Had call from Casper on Letter sent about Airport Rd. 0.25
9/26/2022 |Had call from resident on Sunny Beach Rd ditch and culvert 0.25
9/27/2022 |Talked with Casper on Woodtick 0.25
9/27/2022 |[Talked with DNR on Woodtick class 5 0.25
9/28/2022 |Met S E H and Braun on Sunny Beach for disscussion on rd. 10 1.00
9/28/2022 |Called Driftskippers to check crosing on Sunny Beach 0.25




9/29/2022 [Had call from S E H snownmobile crossing on Sunny Beach 0.25
9/29/2022 [Had call from Casper on snowmaobile Crossing 0.25
9/29/2022 |Called Driftskippers to meet S E H at trail crossing on Sunny Beach 0.25
9/30/2022 |Had call from contractror on new driveway on Root Rd Culvert 0.25
Total 125
Reimbursements:
Mileage total from hrs included in stipend 125.00 [ 0.63 $78.13
Additional miles 0.63 $0.00
Other expenses
Total reimbursements requested: $78.13

I declare under the penalties of law that this account, claim or demand is

just and correct and that no part of it has been paid. Minn, Stat. § 471.391, subd. 1.

9/30/2022 U /f’/”//"'f
Date Signature




Payment Request 10-12-22
Harris Township Name: Nancy Kopacek
Itasca County Address:

Date Description # Hours Rate Amount
SALARY  [Treasurer's salary - $825 per month 0.5 S 825005 41250
Meeting |P&D Board meeting 9/28/22 1 S 600015 60.00

$ _
9/24/2022 |Print bills, check emails 2.25
9/25/2022 |Text with Chair re: liahility certificates, review MAT website 0.5
9/26/2022 |Call bank, send emails, text caretaker 0.25
9/27/2022 |Check emails, process payroll and claims 1.5
9/28/2022 Check emails, procz.ass PERA payment, Print ¢laims list and checks. 35
Town hall for meeting.
9/29/2022 |Mail bills, check emails 0.5
10/1/2022 [Text with Chair 0.25
10/2/2022 |Check emails 0.75
10/3/2022 |Check emails 0.25
10/5/2022 [Text with Vice Chair, check email 0.25
10/7/2022 |Check emails 0.25
Total 10.25
Additional Work:
$  19.00]$ -
S 19.00 | & -
5 19.00 | S -
S 19.00 | § -
$  19.00 ]S -
S 19.00 | § -
3 -
Total} $  472.50
Net pay
Reimbursements:
Total reimbursements requested:
Check amt: S 47250

I declare unde

r the penalties of law that this account, claim or demand is

just and correct and that no part of it has been paid. Minn, Stat. §471.391], subd. 1.

9/24/2022

Nancy Kopacek

Date

Signature




Payment Request

Harris Township Name: Mike Schack
Itasca County
Date Description # Hours Rate Amount
9/14/2022 [Regular Meeting fixed rate $60.00 $60.0(
9/28/2022 |[Planning and Development Meeting fixed rate $60.00 $60.0C
9/12/2022 |Itasca County Township Association Meeting fixed rate $60.00 $60.0C
Monthly |Supervisor Wages - month fixed rate |  $400.00 $400.0C
Additional Hourly Work:
9/1/2022 |am/pm/mtg 0.75 $19.00 $14.2¢
9/1/2022 |talk with rowe 0.25 $19.00 54.7¢
9/1/2022 |talk with sextant 0.5 $19.00 $9.5¢
9/1/2022 [checked on grave 0.5 $19.00 $9.5(
9/1/2022 |talk with vets office 0.25 $19.00 $4.7¢
9/2/2003 | 9-2 9-3 am pm mtg 1.5 $19.00 $28.5C
9/6/2009 |9-6 -9-9 am pm mtg 2 $19.00 $38.0C
9/6/2022 |reciept work 1 $19.00 $19.0C
9/7/2022 |lay out grave 0.75 $19.00 $14.2¢
9/8/2022 |ttf mtg 1.5 $19.00 $28.5(C
9/10/2022 |fill in grave 0.5 $19.00 $9.5C
9/9/2022 |met with benes well drilling 1 $15.00 $19.0C
9/12/2022 |week of 9-12 am pm mtg 2.5 $19.00 $47.5(
9/19/2022 |week of 9-19 am pm mtg 1.5 $19.00 $28.5(
9/19/2022 |work session 1.25 $19.00 §23.7¢
9/12/2022 |emergency mtg 0.25 $19.00 $4.7¢
9/26/2022 |week of 9-29 am pm mtgs 2 $19.00 $38.0C
$19.00 $0.0C
TOTAL 18 $342.0C
Hours Covered Under Stipend: Applicable
Date Description Mileage Hours
9/1/2022 |am/pm/mtg week of 9-1 24
9/6/2022 |am/pm/mtg week of 9-6 48
9/6/2022 |landings 15
9/7/2022 |talk with benes $0.25
9/9/2022 |[talk with res /tree $0.25
9/9/2022 |met with benes well dritling 6
9/12/2022 |landings /check out fallen tree 22
9/12/2022 ]am pm mtgs week of 9-12 60
9/13/2022 |call to waste mgt $0.25
9/13/2022 |call to an from northern air $0.50
9/14/2022 [tex to brock/resufacing $0.25
9/19/2022 [landings 15
9/19/2022 |week of 9-19 am pm mtg 32
9/20/2022 |emergency mtg 12




9/27/2022 Handings 15
9/26/2022 |week of 9-26-9-30 48
9/8/2022 [ttf mtg 14
Total 311
Reimbursements;
Mileage total from hrs included in stipend 311.00 0.63 $194.3¢
Additional miles 0.63 $0.0(
Qther expenses
Total reimbursements requested: $194.3¢

| declare under the penalties of law that this account, claim or demand is
just and correct and that no part of it has been paid. Minn. Stat. § 471.391, subd. 1.

Michael Sehack

Signature

Date



ADVERTISING &
PRINTING INVOICE

MEDIA

M IN N ESOTA LLC BILLED ACCOUNT NO. ADVERTISER/CLIENT NAME
) GRH3017010 HARRIS TOWNSHIP
PO Box 410 || Ashland, Wisconsin 54806
CURRENT NET AMT DUE 30 DAYS 60 DAYS 90 DAYS QOVER 120
$152.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Billed Account Name and Address:
BILLING PERIGD TOTAL AMOUNT DUE PAGE
ARSI Ol 9/1122-9/30/22 $152.00 1
HARRIS SERVICE CTR/TREASURER
20876 WENDIGO PARK RD
GRAND RAPIDS, MN 55744
DATE PUBLICATION | ADID |DESCRIPTION - OTHER COMMENTS/CHA PAGES SIZE BILLED UNITS NET AMT
PREVIOUS BALANCE 1420.92
9/4/2022 GR Herald 53452 | Clerk Vacancy 2.00 x 500" 0 152.00
Review
9/4/2022 GR Manneys 53452 [ Clerk Vacancy 2.00 x 5.00 0 0.00
Shopper
9/21/2022 Payment- Thank You ' Check | 20681 -1420.92

e el VAR

YOUR SALES REPRESENTATIVE IS
Gabby Jerulle
gjerulle@grandrapidsheraldreview net

BILLING DATE
Accounts Not Paid within 30 days of the invoice: 9/30/22
MIEDIA a 1.5% monthly finance fee is charged to the account. GUSTOMER NUMBER
To pay by credit card please call - (715) 858-7330 GRH3017010
MINNESOTA LLC INVOICE NUMBER
GRH3017010-0922
Billed Account Name and Address:
REMIT TO: AMOUNT DUE
. . HARRIS TOWNSHIP $ 15200
el iR linnesota HARRIS SERVICE CTRITREASURER
P.C. Box 410 20876 WENDIGO PARK RD AMOUNT PAID

Ashland, Wl 54806 GRAND RAPIDS, MN 55744 $




Davis Qil Inc.
1301 NW 4th St
PO Box 508
Grand Rapids, MN 55744

To:

Harris Township
20876 Wendigo Park Road
Grand Rapids, MN 55744

Statement

Date

10/3/2022

Amount Due Amount Enc.
$1,167.51
Dale Transaction Amount Balance
08/31/2022 Balance forward 1,636.20
09/12/2022 INV #6956. 720.00 2,356.20
09/20/2022 PMT #20683. -}1,636.20 720.00
09/21/2022 INV #7614, 140.01 860.01
09/29/2022 INV #8221. 110.00 970.01
09/30/2022 INV #8292, 197.50 1,167.51
B
1-30 DAYS PAST 31-60 DAYS PAST | 61-90 DAYS PAST OVER 90 DAYS
CERE DUE DUE DUE PAST DUE GRS
1,167.51 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 $1,167.51




HARRIS

L & M Supply,

**

inc.

P.0. Box 280
Grand Rapids,

MN

PERIOD ENDING

TOWNSHIP

ATTN: TREASURER
20876 WENDIGO PARK ROAD

THANK YCOU FOR
SHCFFPING AT

L&M SUPPLY

ACCOUNT NUMBER:

55744-0000

STATEMENT OF ACCOUNT

L

9/30/22

1000003580

Payment Amount:

BY

L & M Supply,

10

IE R EEREEREERERERERSSR]

PLEASE REMIT PAYMENT

/25/22

TO

Inc.

P.O. Box 280
Grand Rapids,

MN

55744 -

218/326-9451

0000

CRAND RAPIDS, MN 55744
Please return this portion with your payment.
k * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * *
DRTE TRANSACTION CRELDITS CHARCES BALANCE
BALANCE FORWARD 218.88
9-06-2022 INVOICE #0001-10922400 119.97 338.85
9-12-2022 INVOICE #0001-11008194 75.96 414.81
9-13-2022 INVOICE #0001-11009699 55.44 470.25
9-14-2022 INVOICE #0001-11011024 76.64 546.8%
9-16-2022 INVOICE #0001-11013867 195.41 742.30
9-19-2022 INVOICE #0001-11018955 74 .92 817.22
9-21-2022 PAYMENT-THANK YOU 218.88 598.34
9-21-2022 INVOICE #0001-11021678 152.51 751.25
9-26-2022 INVOICE #0001-11029560 107.36 858.61
9-28-2022 INVOICE #0001-11032803 300.75 1,159.36
9-29-2022 INVOICE #0001-11034106 187.94 1,347.30
9-29-2022 CREDIT 2.00 1,345.30
2-30-2022 INVOICE $#0001-11035236 25,97 1,371.27
i . N L e AR R EE R REEREERSES]
*  CURRENT * 31-60 DAYS * 61-30 DAYS * OVER 90 DAYS * TOTAL AMOUNT *
# * PAST DUE L PAST DUE L PAST DUE * DUE L
+ * * * * &
: 1,371.27 +* * * * 1,371.27 +

(RS E2 SRR R EEEEEEE R RS R R R R RS EREEEREEERS

"PLERSE REFER ALL QUESTIONS CONCERNING*
“fOUR ACCOUNT TO OUR CORPORATE OFFICE:
! F.0O. Box 280

& Crand Rapids, MN 55744 *
* 218/326-9451 b

IEEEEREEEEEREESEEERSASSER RS RERREE R SRR N

*
*

(=

Rl
Igy 22



LAW OFFICE OF SHAW & SHAW Statement
PO BOX 365 Date
DEER RIVER, MN 56636
10/1/2022
Bill To
HARRIS SERVICE CENTER
ATTN: TREASURER
20876 WENDIGO PARK ROAD
GRAND RAPIDS, MN 55744
Terms Amount Due
Duc on receipt $687.50
Date Description Qty Rate Amount Balance Due
08/31/2022 Balance forward 300.00
09/12/2022 cal! from Sterle 0.20 250.00 30.00 350.00
09/14/2022 PMT #20685. PAYMENT RECEIVED - -300.00 50.00
THANK YOU
09/14/2022 prep for Sterle meeting and meeting 0.75 250.00 187.50 237.30
09/20/2022 call to Sterle, draft detachment petition, email 1o 1.60 250.00 400.00 637.50
Sterle and client
09/21/2022 call to Sterle 0.20 250.00 50.00 687.50
31-60 Days Past 61-80 Days Past Over 90 Days Past
Current Due Due Due Amount Due
0.00 687.50 0.00 0.00 0.00 $687.50
OUR OFFICE HAS MOVED TO 16 NE IST AVENUE,
DEER RIVER.,
Phone # 218-246-8535




Executive Director:
Juftf Krueger

Minnesota
Assofciation
T owriships

General Counsel:
Steve Fenske

Staff Attorney:
Graham Berg-Muoberg

{Srassroots
Government

September 12, 2022 W (—%

Dear Township Officers;

We are going on the road training again in November 2022.
We are looking at a different format this time to accommaodate all officers and your training needs.
The times will be 8:00am-Noon. No lunch will be offered this time around.
Tentative Agenda:
8:00am-9:00am = Local Board of Appeals and Equalization Training for Supervisors

9:00am-Noon - End of the year procedures for clerks and treasurers
Including: balancing books, W-2's, 1099NEC, State Auditor Report

Following are the dates and locations for these upcoming meetings:
October 31, 2022 - Thief River Falls
November 1, 2022 - Bemidji
November 2, 2022 - Cottonwood Townhall
November 3, 2022 - Grand Rapids
November 14 & 15 - MAT Office (2 sessions each day 8am-noon & 1pm-4pm)
November 28, 2022 — Calendonia
November 29, 2022 — Rochester
November 30, 2022 — Mankato
December 1, 2022 - Pipestone

There will be a §30) charge for Board of Appeals Training and a $40 charge for year-end training which
includes training materials and beverages.

Please complete the attached registration and return to our office with your payment or
contact, the MAT Office 763-497-2330 ext. 14] or 800-228-0296 to register. You may
also register on our website at www.mntownships.org.

*A Minimum # of participants are required for this meeting to be held.

Any of the [oca_\tio_ns are subject to cancellation if we do not have enough participants
This letter is being sent to township clerks only.

Your MAT Education Team

PO Box 267 » 805 Central Avenue East o St. Michael MN 55376 « www.mntownships.org
MAT: (763) 497-2330 « MN WATS (800) 228-0296 e Fax (763) 497-3361



NORTHLAND
PORTABLES

52 Horseshoe Drive

Grand Rapids MN 55744
218-326-1662
www.northlandportablesmn.com

Bill To:

Harris Township
20876 Wendigo Park Road
Grand Rapids, MN 55744

ADA Compalible Handicapped Portable Restroom Rental -
August 18 - September 15, 2022 = 4 Weeks

Weekly Rental - ADA Compatible Handicapped Restroom
Weekly Cleaning, Pumping, and Disposal

Standard Portable Restroom Rental - August 15 - September
12, 2022 = 4 Weeks

Weekly Rental - Standard Restroom

Weekly Cleaning, Pumping, and Disposal

Thank you for your business. Like us on Facebook!

All payments are due by the due date. Outstanding balances over 90 days are subject to
collections. If full payment cannot be made, please contact our office to arrange a payment
plan. Ifa payment plan is not sct up with our office any outstanding payment will be subject — e =1

to collections.

**An extra 3.5% convenience fee will be added onto all credit/debit card transactions.**

carol@northlandportablesmn.com

Invoice
Date I Invoice # J
9/26/2022 1 23715
Job Site:
Crystal Park |
Cemetery !
Wendigo Park
P.0O. No. Terms Due Date
l Net 30 10/26/2022
3| 20.00 60.00
3 77.95 233.85
3 20.00 60.00
3 51.15 153.45
Subtotal $507.30
Sales Tax (6.875%) $0.00
Total $507.30
Payments/Credits $0.00
Balance Due $507.30




Personnel Dynamics, LLC |NV°|CE

PO Box 193 Invoice Number: 52453

PERSONNEEL 604 NW 1st Ave Invoice Date: ~ Sep 28, 2022
dyn Grand Rapids, MN 55744 Page: |

Phone: 218-327-9554
Fax:  218-327-9528
Email: desk@pdstaffing.net

HARRIS TOWNSHIP
20876 WENDIGO PARK RD
GRAND RAPIDS, MN 55744

" DUE UPON RECEIPT

40.00 | STISH, MARK 21.00 840.00 |

C

I R | N R S —
| Subtotal ) ' i "~ 1,680.00
Saleé Tax '
Total Invoice Amount 1,680.00
Check/Credit Memo No: PameCre'rt AP‘




}A Invoice

Invoice Number: 433591

S E H Short Elliott Hendrickson, Inc. FEIN: 41-1251208 | 651.490.2000 | 800.325.2055

BILL TO:

Accounts Payable

Harris Township

20876 Wendigo Park Rd
Grand Rapids MN 55744

REMIT PAYMENT TO:

Short Elliott Hendrickson, Inc.
PO Box 64780
Saint Paul, MN 55164-0780

Project # Project Name
169241 HARRT Sunny Beach Road Admin
Notes:

Thank you for working with SEH!

CC:

harristownshipclerk@gmail.com

Fee
Description
{1% of $116,601.00) less previously billed of $0.00

Project Billing Summary
Current Amount
Due
$1,166.01

Totals

SEH Customer Acct #
Customer Project #

Agreement / PO #
Authorized Amount
Authorized Amount

Project Description

Pay This Amount

Bill Through Date

Project
Manager

Client Service
Manager

Accounting
Representative

HBATHNOE

$1.166.01
21-0CT-22
21-SEP-22
3-AUG-22

30 NET

1686

SAP 031-592-001
169241
$121,601.00

Due Date
Invoice Date

Terms

T 120,434.99
Remaining J

Sara Christenson
schristenson@sehinc.com
218.322.4500
Bob Beaver
bbeaver@sehinc.com
218.322.4500
Caleb Stanford
cstanford@sehinc.com
651.450.2000

Sunny Beach Road Construction Administration

Previously
Invoiced

Page 1 of 1

$0.00

Amount
$1,166.01
$1,166.01
Invoice total $1,166.01

Cumulative

$1,166.01



A4

V(3 Inc
PO Box 746804

Atlanta, GA 30374-6804

v (803) 733-7333
Bill To: Date Invoice
Harris Townihip, MEJ 10/07/2022 88559
Attn: Nancy Kopace
20876 Wendigo Park Road Account
Grand Rapids, MN 55744 HT0008
United States
Terms Due Date PO Number Reference
Net 10 10/17/2022 Manthly Billing for October
Contract Details Quantity| Price! Amount]|
Agreement CW Tool Only Services Agreement
CW Tool Only for Workstation Management - Per Workstation 3.00 $20.00 $60.00
Advanced Endpoint Detection and Response - Per Device 9.00 $7.00 $63.00
Total Contract Details: $123.00
Make checks payable to VC3 Inc Invoice Subtotal: $123.00
Remit To: Sales Tax: $0.00
V(3, Inc Invoice Total: $123.00
PO Box 746804 5
Atlanta, GA 30374-6804 Payments: $0.00
Credits: $0.00
visit www.vc3.com/pay-invoice to pay via credit card Balance Due: $123.00

If you are signed up for VC3's ACH program, drafts will occur after 15
calendar days. Please email finance@vc3.com with any issues to stop the
draft of any invoice.

ACH payments may be submitted to the following account information.
Please send remittance detail to finance@vc3.com.
Bank Name: PNC Bank
Routing Number: 021052053
Account Number: 51843132




Grand Rapids Public Utilities Commission UTILITY STATEMENT 1238666
GRAND RAPIDS 500 SE 4th Street

& TN viaeoTasNanke Grand Rapids, MN 55744 w
= (218) 326-7024
ACCOUNT NUMBER 504896-104896 ZONE 1-043 STATEMENT DATE 10/11/2022
CUSTOMER MAME Harris Township Hall ROUTE 043
SERVICE ADDRESS Airport Rd, 21998 Grand Rapids DUE DATE 10/26/2022
Averages For Billing Period This Year Last Year Previous Balance 154.89
Electric/kWh per day 19.9 19.5 Check Payment 09/26/2022  (154.B8)CR
Cost Per Day $3.39 $3.42
Water/gallons per day oo 0.0
Cost Per Day $0.00 $0.00
Balance Forward $0.00

Visit our website to pay your bills electronically
@ www.grpuc.org or call 1-855-456-5158

Current Charges

The lale paymant charge will increase on Oct, 1, Electric 139.45
2022, to 5% ar a minimum charge of $5.00.

Terms of Payment
- All billing statements are due and payable on or before Total Current Charges: $139.45
the Due Date. Bills not paid by the Due Date will be subject
to a late payment charge on the total amount due which
is the greater of 1.5% (18% annually) or a minimum charge of $1.00

Make Chocks Payable to G.R.P.U.C.

S 139.45
When you provide a check as payment, you authorize us either to use e §

information from your check to make a one-time Electronic Fund Amount Due $139.45

Transfer from your account or to process the payment as a check
transaction. When we use information from your check to make an Auto Pay-Do Not Pay
Etectronic Fund Transfer, funds may be withdrawn from your account
as soon as the same day we receive your payment, and you will not See back of statement for details
receive your check back from your financia! institution.

in Case Of An Emergency, Telephone:
Monday-Friday, 8:30 a.m. - 4:30 p.m. (218) 326-7024
After hours, weekends and holidays .. . (218) 326-4806

Grand Rapids Public Utilities Commission
500 SE 4th Streel

Grand Rapids, MN 55744

(218) 326-7024

CRANIDY RAPIDS UTILITY STATEMENT

I I MINSESCHAS NATURE

Statement Date: 10/11/2022 Account Number 504896-104896

Statement Number 1238666
Due Date 10/26/2022

Harris Township Hall
ATTN: Treasurer Amount Due $139.45
20876 Wendigo Park Rd

Grand Rapids MN 55744

Amount Paid Auto Pay-Do Not Pay

Automatic Withdrawal Date: 10/26/2022



SERVICE ADDRESS Adrport Kd, 219498  rang Hapids 2
Mater Rate Cods  Read Usage Period # Metar Readings Charge Total
Service Number Code  From To Days Provious Current Multiplier  Usage Details Charges
Electric 2.00000
Security Light 250W NP $26.16
Minnesola Sales Tax $26.16 @ 6.87500% $1.80 27.96
Electric 1.00000
Security Light 100W NP £9.13
Minnescta Sales Tax $9.13 @ 6.87500% $083 9.76
Electric 144997 ERC-40 A 08/31/2022 09/30/2022 30 54053 54650  1.00000 597
Monthly Service Charge $2025
Energy Usage 597 kWh @ $0.10970 $6549
N AT 11 Purchased Power Ad} 597 kWh @ $0.01583 $9.45
E E E E i Minnesota Sales Tax $95.19 @ 6.87500% $6.54 101.73

DESCRIPTIONS

UNIT OF MEASURE EXPLANATIONS

Service Charge - Charge for customer billing & administration services

Energy Usage - Measure of electricity used (in kWH)

Cff Peak Usage - Measure of off peak electricity used (in kWH)

Demand Charge - Highest average electric demand {in KW) over any 15
minutes during the month

Commodity Charge - Water Consumption

WW Collectionitrtmt charge - Wastewater gallons collected and treated

bulb in 10 hours time)

on water consumption.

Enargy Usage -kWH = 1,000 watt hours (amount used by a 100 watt

Commodity Charge - Water reading indicates thousands of gallons.
WW Collectionftrtmt - Wastewater collection/trimt charge is based




Grand Rapids Public Utilities Commission UTILITY STATEMENT 1236244
GRA.ND RAPIDS 500 SE 4th Street

ITS I & N TAS NATEIRF Grand Rapids, MN 55744 w
= (218} 326-7024
ACCOUNT NUMBER 506635-104896 ZONE  4-022 STATEMENT DATE 10/03/2022
CUSTOMER NAME Harris Township Hall ROUTE 022
SERVICE ADDRESS S US Hwy 169 & Lakeview Dr  Grand Raplds DUE DATE 10/18/2022
Averages For Billing Period This Year Last Year Previous Balance 10.64
Electric/kWh per day 0.0 0.0 Check Payment 09/21/2022 (10.64)CR
Cost Per Day $0.00 $0.00
Water/gallons per day 00 Q0
Cost Par Day £0.00 $0.00

Visit our website to pay your bills electronically Balance Forward $0.00

@ www grpuc.org or call 1-855-456-5158

Current Charges

The late payment charge will increase on Oct. 1, Electric 10.64
2022, to 5% or a minimum charge of $5.00

Terms of Payment
- All billing statements are due and payable on or before Total Current Charges: $10.64
the Due Date. Bills not paid by the Due Date will be subject
to a late payment charge on the total amount due which
is the greater of 1.5% {18% annually) or a minimum charge of $1.00.

. Make Checks Payable to G.R..P.U.C.. Current Account Batance: $10.64
When you provide a check as payment, you authorize us either to use
information fram your check to make a one-time Electrenic Fund Amount Due $10.64
Transfer from your account or to process the payment as a check
transaction. When we use information from your check to make an Auto Pay-Do Not Pay
Electronic Fund Transfer, funds may be withdrawn from your account
as soon as the same day we receive your payment, and you will not See back of statement for details
receive your check back from your financial institution.
In Case Of An Emergency, Telephone:
Monday-Friday, 8:30 a.m. - 4:30 p.m. {218) 326-7024
After hours, weekends and holidays ..............(218) 326-4806
Grand Rapids Public Utilities Commission
500 SE 4th Street
e Grand Rapids, MN 55744
E_ {218) 326-7024
N AMINNFRITAS NATURE
Statement Date: 10/03/2022 Account Number 506635-104896
Staterment Number 1236244
Due Date 10/18/2022

Harris Township Hall

ATTN: Treasurer Amount Due $10.64

20876 Wendigo Park Rd Amount Paid Auto Pay-Do Not Pay

Grand Rapids MN 55744

Automatic Withdrawal Date; 10/18/2022



SERVICE ADDRESS 5 US Hwy 169 & Lakeview LUr  Grand Rapids

2
Meter Rate Code Read Usage Period # Meter Readings Charge Total
Service Number Code  From To Days Previous Cument Multiplier Usage Details Charges
Electric 1.00000
Security Light 70 Watt SP $996
Minnesola Sales Tax $9.96 @ 6.87500% $068 1064

DESCRIPTIONS

UNIT OF MEASURE EXPLANATIONS

Service Charge - Charge for customer billing & administration services
Energy Usage - Measure of electricity used (in kWH)

Off Peak Usage - Measure of off peak electricity used {in kWH)

Demand Charge - Highest average electric demand (in KW} over any 15

minutes during the month
Commodity Charge - Water Consumption

WW Collection/trtmt charge - Wastewater gallons collected and treated

Energy Usage -kWH = 1,000 watt hours {amount used by a 100 watt
bulb in 10 hours time)

Commedity Charge - Water reading indicates thousands of gallons.

WW Collection/trtmt - Wastewater collection/trtmt charge is based
on water consumption,




Grand Rapids Public Utilities Commission

500 SE 4th Street
Grand Rapids, MN 55744
(218) 326-7024

GRAND RAPIDS

S ITS I AINAFSTAY NATUKRFE

UTILITY STATEMENT

1236245

w

506636- 104896
Harris Township Hall

ACCOUNT NUMBER
CUSTOMER NAME
SERVICE ADDRESS

ZONE

ROUTE
S US Hwy 169 Harbor His Rd/Woodland Park Rd  Grand Rapids

4022
022

STATEMENT DATE

DUE DATE

10/03/2022

10/18/2022

Averagos For Billing Period This Year

Last Year

Electric/kWh per day 0.0
Cost Per Day $0.00

00
$0.00

Water/gallons par day 0.0
Cost Per Day $0.00

00
$0.00

Visit our website to pay your bills electronically
@ www.grpuc.org or call 1-855-456-5158

The late payment charge will increase on Qct. 1,
2022, to 5% or a minimum charge of $5.00.

Terms of Paymant
- All billing statements are due and payable on or before
the Due Date. Bills not paid by the Due Date will be subject
to a late payment charge on the total amount due which
is the greater of 1.5% {18% annually) or a minimum charge of $1.00.

Make Checks Payable to G.R.P.U.C.
When you provide a check as payment, you authorize us either to use
information from your check to make a one-time Electronic Fund
Transfer from your account or to process the payment as a check
transaction. When we use information from your check to make an
Electronic Fund Transfer, funds may be withdrawn from your account
as soon as the same day we receive your payment, and you wilt not
receive your check back from your financial institution

In Case Of An Emergency, Telephone:
Monday-Friday, 8:30 a.m, - 4:30 p.m. (218) 326-7024
After hours, weekends and holidays ..............(218) 326-4806

Grand Rapids Public Utilities Commission

500 SE 4th Street
Grand Rapids, MN 55744
S (218) 326-7024

GRAND RAI'DS
m

51N RMENNESOITAY NATLRE

Statement Date: 10/03/2022

Harris Township Halt
ATTN: Treasurer

20876 Wendigo Park Rd
Grand Rapids MN 55744

Previous Balance

Check Payment 09/21/2022

30.83
(30.83)CR

Balance Forward

Current Charges
Electric

$0.00

17.23

Total Current Charges:

Current Account Balance:

$17.23

$17.23

Amount Due

$17.23

Auto Pay-Do Not Pay

See back of statement for details

UTILITY STATEMENT

Account Number

506636-104896

Statement Number 1236245
Due Date 1011812022
Amount Due $17.23

Amount Paid

Auto Pay-Do Not Pay

Automatic Withdrawal Date: 10/18/2022



SERVICE ADDRESS S US Hwy 169 Harbor His Rd/Woodland Park Rd  Grand Rapids 2

Meoter Rate Code  Read Usage Period # Moter Readings Charge Total

Sarvice Number Code  From To Days Previous Current Multipller  Usage Detalts Charges
Etactric 1.00000

Security Light 70 Watt SP $ 1029

Minnesota Sales Tax $10 29 @ 6.87500% $071 11.00
Electric 1.00000

Security Light 70 Watt EP $583

Minnesota Sales Tax $£5.03 @ 6 87500% $040 6.23

DESCRIPTIONS

UNIT OF MEASURE EXPLANATIONS

Service Charge - Charge for customer billing & administration services
Energy Usage - Measure of electricity used {in kWH)

Off Peak Usage - Measure of off peak electricity used (in kWH)

Demand Charge - Highest average electric demand {in KW) over any 15

minutes during the month
Commodity Charge - Water Consumption

WW Collection/trtmt charge - Wastewater gallons collected and treated

Energy Usage -kWH = 1,000 watt hours (amount used by a 100 watt
bulb in 10 hours time)

Commodity Charge - Water reading indicates thousands of gallons.

WW Collection/trtmt - Wastewater collection/trtmt charge is based
on water consumption.




500 SE 4th Street
Grand Rapids, MN 55744
(218) 326-7024

% GRAND RAPIDS

ITS IN A TNKFSUTAS MATURF

Grand Rapids Public Utilities Commission

UTILITY STATEMENT 1236316

w

§16221-104896
Harris Township Hall

ACCOUNT NUMBER
CUSTOMER NAME
SERVICE ADDRESS

ZONE

ROUTE
Crystal Springs Rd & S US Hwy 169 Grand Rapids

1-042
022

STATEMENT DATE 10/03/2022

DUE DATE 10/18/2022

Averages For Bllling Perlod This Year

Last Yaar

00
$0.00

ElectricckWh per day
Cost Per Day

og
$0.00

0.0
$0.00

Water/gallons per day
Cost Per Day

00
$0.00

Visit our website to pay your bills electronically
@ www.grpuc.org or call 1-855-456-5158

The late payment charge will increase on QOct. 1,
2022, to 5% or a minimum charge of $5.00.

Terms of Payment
- All billing statements are due and payable on or before
the Due Date. Bills not paid by the Due Date will be subject
to a late payment charge on the total amount due which
is the greater of 1.5% (18% annually) or a minimum charge of $1.00.

Make Checks Payable to G.R.P.U.C.
When you provide a check as payment, you authorize us either to use
information from your check to make a one-time Electronic Fund
Transfer from your account or to process the payment as a check
transaction. When we use information from your check to make an
Electronic Fund Transfer, funds may be withdrawn from your account
as soon as the same day we receive your payment, and you will not
receive your check back from your financial institution

In Case Of An Emergency, Telephone:
Monday-Friday, 8:30 a.m. - 4:30 p.m. (218) 326-7024
After hours, weekends and holidays ............. (218) 326-4806

Grand Rapids Public Utilities Commission

500 SE 4th Street
> Grand Rapids, MN 55744
Sl {218) 326-7024
GRAND RAPIDS

178 IN AMENNEMHTA S KATURE

Statement Date: 10/03/2022

Harris Township Hall
ATTN: Treasurer

20876 Wendigo Park Rd
Grand Rapids MN 55744

10.64
(10.64)CR

Previous Balance

Check Payment 09/21/2022

Balance Forward $0.00

Current Charges

Electric 10.64

Total Current Charges: $10.64

Current Account Balance: $10.64

Amount Due $10.64

Auto Pay-Do Not Pay

See back of statement for details

UTILITY STATEMENT

Account Number 516221-104896

Statement Number 1236316
Due Date 10/18/2022
Amount Due $10.64

Amount Paid Auto Pay-Do Not Pay

Automatic Withdrawal Date: 10/18/2022



SERVICE ADDRESS Crystal Springs Hd & 5 US Hwy 169 Grand Rapids 2
Meter Rate Code  Read Usage Period # Meter Readings Charge Total
Service Number Code  From To Days Previous Current Multiplier  Usage Datalls Charges
Electric 1.00000
Security Light 70 Watt SP $0.96
Minnesota Sales Tax $9.86 @ 6.87500% $0.68 10.64

DESCRIPTIONS

UNIT OF MEASURE EXPLANATIONS

Service Charge - Charge for customer billing & administration services

Energy Usage - Measure of electricity used {in kWH)

Off Peak Usage - Measure of off peak electricity used {in kWH)

Demand Charge - Highest average electric demand (in KW) over any 15
minutes during the month

Commodity Charge - Water Consumption

WW Coliection/trirnt charge - Wastewater gallons collected and treated

Energy Usage -kWH = 1,000 watt hours {amount used by a 100 watt
bulb in 10 hours time)

Commodity Charge - Water reading indicates thousands of gallons.

WW Coltaction/trtmt - Wastewater collection/trtmt charge is based
on water consumption,




Lake Country Power

% Tanbasse By Cooponarn - W1 ax

Office hours: 8:00 a.m, to 4:30 p.m. Monday-Fnday

In case of an coulagir , phones answered 24 hours a day.
ic

e 1-800-421-9959

Pay by Phone 1-888-222-6892 or
visit us at www.lakecountrypower.coop

HARRIS TOWNSHIP
ATTN: TREASURER

26039 Bear Ridge Drive
Cohasset, MN 55721

control times.

Now is the time to prepare for a cold winter.
Schedule a tune up for your Dual Fuel backup
system and fill your tank so it's ready during

20876 WENDIGO PARK RD ACTIVITY SINCE LASTBILL | AMOUNT
GRAND RAPIDS MN 55744-4842 _—PREVIOUS BILL 120.00
PAYMENT 00/26/2022 -120.00
BALANCE FORWARD DUE IMMEDIATELY 0.00
YOUR DIRECTOR IS DANIEL W KINGSLEY, DISTRICT 6.
CURRENT BILL INFORMATION
RATE METER READING
CODE METER DATES PRES PREV PLIER CODE USAGE DESCRIPTION
30 SEC LIGHT-100 HPS(QT
30 134 SEC ng 3 WATT L 1%233
30 125 SEC LIgHTZ WATT I..ED 60.00
TOTAL CHARGES THIS STATEMENT 120.00
DO NOT PAY-AUTOMATIC WITHDRAWAL ON 10/24/22
fﬁ.‘l’l‘,‘;‘r‘ Service Address Phona Number Bill Date Due Date Net Amount Due
500598750 STREET LIGHT ACCOUNT (218) 327-8759 10/04/2022 10/24/2022 120.00

Account No.: 500598750
Due Date: 10/24/2022

A 1.5% penalty may be appliad if payment is not

received by the Due Date.

HARRIS TOWNSHIP

ATTN: TREASURER

20876 WENDIGO PARK RD
GRAND RAPIDS MN 557444842

ISR

Cycle: 7
Net Due; 120.00 D

Please detach and return thls portlon with your payment.

Your Phone Number: {218) 327-8759

Lake Country Power
8535 Park Ridge Drive
Mountain Iron, MN 55768-2059

T e

0500598750100700000120000000220002

Check box If your address or phone number has changed.
Please enter changes on the back

.
-



Lake Coun[]y Power 26039 Bear Ridge Drive

Cohasset, MN 55721
% Taabaons Enogy’ Crerporaton e _)l

Office hours: 8:00 a.m. to 4:30 p.m. Monday-Friday
In case of an outage, phones answered 24 hours a day.
Office 1-800-421-9853
Pay by Phone 1-888-222-6892 or
visit us at www .lakecountrypower.coop

4 789

HARRIS TOWNSHIP

Your Electricity Use Over the Last 13 Months

4823
3858

2894

1929

$ O N D J F M A M

J J A S

control times.

Now is the time to prepare for a cold winter.
Schedule a tune up for your Dual Fuel backup
system and fill your tank so it's ready during

sz'g'gl_;r ; %m&?gﬂg 0 ACTIVITY SINCE LAST BILL | AMOUNT
ARK RD ~PREVIOUS BILL 74100
LR eSS LS 2 e 2 PAYMENT 00/26/2022 -141.00
Illl'lll"I'lll|llltlllIllllllllllIl'l’lllllIlIllIll'lIllllll'llI
BALANCE FORWARD DUE IMMEDIATELY 0.00
YOUR DIRECTOR IS DANIEL W KINGSLEY, DISTRICT 6.
CURRENT BI ON
METER READING MULTI- LLINFORMAT
GODE METER DATES PRES  PREV GLEN CODE USAGE DESCRIPTION
20025400 0926 -08/26 73427 77896 1 ENERGY C 130300 65.15
82 s 20022429 D328 3987 2980 1 BEAR SHAVE WATER HEATING 078500
88 S 20092087 0928 0838 &Y% A ] DUAL FUELINTERI MEAT & e
SERVICE AVAILABILITY CHG: 42.00
OPERATION ROUND-UP 299
TOTAL CHARGES THIS STATEMENT 110.00

METER READ AUTOMATICALLY

00 NOT PAY-AUTOMATIC WITHDRAWAL ON 10/24/22

ﬁfﬁ,‘.’l‘,‘;‘} Service Address Phone Number Bill Date Due Date Net Amount Due
102000853 SERVICE CENTER (218) 327-8759 10/04/2022 10/2412022 110.00

Please detach and return this portion with your payment.

Account No.: 102000853 i
Due Date: 10/24/2022 Cycle

received by the Due Date.

HARRIS TOWNSHIP

ATTN: TREASURER

20876 WENDIGO PARK RD
GRAND RAPIDS MN 55744-4842

01.02000853100730000110000000%2000Y

Net Due: 110.00
A 1.5% penalty may be applied if payment is not

Your Phone Number: (218) 327-8759

D Check box if your address or phone number has changed.

Please enter changes on the back

Lake Country Power
8535 Park Ridge Drive
Mountain Iron, MN 55768-2059

.
(.



MEDIACOM
BUSINESS

MEDIACOM
2205 INGERSOLL AVE DES MOINES IA 50312-5285
8622 4340 ZO RF 28 09282022 NNNNNYNN 01 SHHE2

HARRIS TOWNSHIP
20876 WENDIGO PARK RD
GRAND RAPIDS, MN 55744-4682

News From Mediacom

Mediacom Business customers enjoy 24hr customer support
at the Business Technology Support Center. Our Business
Technology Support Center is solely dedicated to serving
businesses like yours.

Please reference your service agreement for terms to
terminate service and arrange for the return of all equipment.
Failure to return our equipment will result in the following
charges:Non-addressable converter up to $125.00;
addressable converter up to $300.00; modem up to $139.99;
digital converter up to $500.00; remote control up to $85.00

September 28, 2022
Statement of Service
Account number

8384 97 500 0030835
Harris Township

Contact us
Phone: BOQ-379-7412

Online at: http:/business.mediacomcable.com/

For service at
20876 Wendigo Park Rd
Control Account
Grand Rapids MN 55744-4682

Summary See the back for details

Previous balance ] $755.82
Paymaents received L -755.82
Leaf Charges 684.45
Total to be deducted $684.45
Auto-bank Payment Wili Be Made On 10/18/22

Pin Number 5847

Payment Option

Detach this coupon and send it together with your
check made payable to Mediacom in the enclosed
envelope. Write vour account number on vour check,

MEDIACOM
BUSINESS

438497500003083500L8445k

September 28, 2022

HARRIS TOWNSHIP

20876 WENDIGO PARK RD
GRAND RAPIDS MN 55744-4682

Account Number
8384 97 500 0030835

Total to be deducted

$684.45

Amount you are enclosing: $

MEDIACCM
PO BOX 5744
CAROL STREAM IL  60197-5744



MEDIACOM
BUSINESS

8622 4340 ZO RP 28 09282022 NNNNNYNN @11 999932

Master Account Summary

Previous Balance
Sep 18 EFT Payment

Leaf Charges by Group

COMMAH

Sep 18  Harris Township 8384322370090270
Sep 14 Harris Town Hall 8384922380090856
Sep 08 Harris Township 8384922380091722
Sep 18 Harris Township 8384922380092076

Leaf Taxes by Group

COMMAH

Sep 18 Harris Township 8384922370090270
Sep 14 Harris Town Hall 8384922380090856
Sep 18 Harris Township 8384922380092076

Leaf Charge Total

Total Due

Leaf Details by Group

COMMAH

HARRIS TOWNSHIP

28184 SUNNY BEACH RD

GRAND RAPIDS, MN 55744-5883
Account Number: 8384922370090270
Monthly Charges

Date Description

Sep 28 - Oct 27 EMTA Modem

Sep 28 - Oct 27 WIFI Basic Service

Sep 28 - Oct 27 Docsis Modem

Sep 28 - Oct 27 Voice Mail

Sep 28 - Oct 27 Business Internet 60/5 Mbps
Sep 28 - Oct 27 Primary Phone Line

_Quanlity

$755.82
-755.82

$658.68
155,94
140,86
205.94
155.94

$26.77

7.83
10.11
7.63

$684.45

$684.45

Amount -

0.00
589
0.00
0.00
110.00
39.95

September 28, 2022 page 2 of 3
HARRIS TOWNSHIP
Account Number: 8384 97 500 0030835
Hierarchy ID: COMMAH
Subtotal $155.94
Taxes
Date Description Amount
Oct 08 - Nov 07 Federal Universal Service Fund 3.39
Oct 08 - Nov 07 911 Emergency Service 0.80
Cct 08 - Nov 07 Special Tax 0.07
Oclt 08 - Nov 07 Telecommunication Relay And Device .04
Oct 08 - Nov 07 State Sales Tax 298
Oct 08 - Nov 07 Regulatory Recovery Fee 0.55
Subtotal $7.83
Total for Account 8384922370090270 $163.77
HARRIS TOWN HALL
21998 AIRPORT RD
GRAND RAPIDS, MN 55744-4852
Account Number: 8384922380090856
Monthly Charges
Date Description Quantity Amount
Sep 24 - Oct 23 Primary Phone Line 39.95
Sep 24 - Oct 23 Limited Video 43.00
Sep 24 - Oct 23 Local Broadcast Surcharge 16.45
Sep 24 - Oct 23 Service Discount -16.45
Sep 24 - Oct 23 EMTA Modem 0.00
Sep 24 - Oct 23 WIFI Basic Service 5.99
Sep 24 - Oct 23 Business Internet 60/5 Mhps 118.95
Sep 24 - Oct 23 Primary HD Equipment 0.00
Subtotal $207.89
Taxes
Date Description Amount
Oct 08 - Nov 07 Access Fee 0.85
Oct 08 - Nov 07 Franchise Fee 1.46




MEDIACOM
BUSINESS

8621 4340 2C RP 28 09282022 NNNNNYNN 01 999932

Oct 08 - Nov 07 State Sales Tax 2
Oct 08 - Nov 07 Franchise Fee 0.02
Oct 08 - Nov 07 FCC Regqulatory Fee 0.07
Oct 08 - Nov 07 Sales Tax On Franchise Fees 0.1%
Oct 08 - Nov 07 Federal Universal Service Fund 2.30
Oct 08 - Nov 07 911 Emergency Service .80
Oct 08 - Nov 07 Special Tax 0.07
Oct 08 - Nov 07 Telecommunication Relay And Device 0.04
Oct 08 - Nov 07 State Sales Tax 2.02
Oct 08 - Nov 07 Regulatory Recovery Fee 037
Subtotal $10.11
Adjustments

Sep 14 Commeraial Limited - Adjustment -13.86
Sep 14 Commercial Wifi Service - Adjustment -1.93
Sep 14  Mediacom Online - Adjustment 38.36
Sep 14 Business Phone Prim - Adjustment -12.88
Subtotal -$67.03
Total for Account 8384922380090356 $150.97
HARRIS TOWNSHIP

20876 WENDIGO PARK RD

GRAND RAPIDS, MN 55744-4682

Account Number: 8384922380091722

Monthly Charges .

Date Description Quantity Amount
Sep 18 - Oct 17 WIF| Basic Service 599
Sep 18 - Oct 17 Modem 0.00
Sep 18 - Oct 17 Business Internet 60/5 Mbps 199.95
Subtotal $205.94
Total for Account 8384922380091722 $205.94
HARRIS TOWNSHIP

20057 CRYSTAL SPRINGS RD

GRAND RAPIDS, MN 55744

Account Number: 8384922380092076

Monthly Charges

Date Description Quantity Amount
Sep 28 - Oct 27 WIFI Basic Service 599
Sep 28 - Oct 27 Docsis Modem 0.00
Sep 28 - Oct 27 Voice Mail 0.00
Sep 28 - Oct 27 Business Internet 60/5 Mbps 110.00
Sep 28 - Oct 27 Primary Phone Line 39.95

September 28, 2022
Harris Township
Account Number:

Hierarchy 1D:
Subtotal
Taxes )
Date Description

Oct 08 - Nov 07 Federal Universal Service Fund

Oct 08 - Nov 07 911 Emergency Service

Oct 08 - Nov 07 Special Tax

Oct 08 - Nov 07 Telecommunication Relay And Device
Oct 08 - Nov 07 State Sales Tax

Oct 08 - Nov 07 Regulatory Recovery Fee

Subtotal

Total for Account 8384922380092076
COMMAH SUBTOTAL 4 Account(s)

Total for Master Account: COMMAH
Total Accounts 4

page 3 aof 3

8384 97 500 0030835

COMMAH

$155.94

Amount
3.39
0.80
0.07
0.04
2.98
0.55

$7.83

$163.77
$684.45

$684.45



¢y NORTHWEST GAS e e

Account Number
NORTHWEST GAS
314 MAIN ST NE - PO BOX 721
MAPLETON, MN 56065-0721

Toll Free 800-367-6964 or 507-524-4103

WITH THE U.S. POSTAL SERVICE RECENTLY ANNOUNCING
DELIVERY DELAYS AFFECTING FIRST CLASS MAIL, SIGN UP FOR
PAPERLESS BILLING AND AUTOPAY AND NEVER MISS A
STATEMENT. VISIT OUR WEBSITE AT NWNGAS.COM TO REGISTER

YOUR ACCOUNT TODAY!
HARRIS TOWNSHIP MAINT BLDG
20876 WENDIGO PARK RD
GRAND RAPIDS MN 55744
Lecation: 20876 WENDIGO PARK RD, HARRIS TWP MeterNo: 19233593 Actusl Budget
Base Gas Charge-01 Basic Service Charge $15.00
Current Reading on: 09/29/2022 of 5,612 - Previous Reading on: 09/01/2022 of 5,612 = Ocef
Tax $1.03
Purchased Gas-02
TOTAL CURRENT MONTH BILLING $16.03
PAST DUE BALANCE - PAYABLE UPON RECEIPT $0.00
FINANCE CHARGES $6.00
TOTAL BALANCE DUE $16.03
PAYMENTS RECELVED IN THE LAST 30 DAYS
DATE AMOUNT TYPE CHECKNQO COMMENT
09/26/2012 $16.03  EP* iConnect Payment

TO ASSURE PROPER CREDIT TO YOUR ACCOUNT - PLEASE RETURN THIS PORTION WITH YOUR PAYMENT

(5 NORTHWEST GAS ARRARTHRNN

Check here and complete form on reverse side for HARRIS TOWNSHIP MAINT BLDG
Address Change Information

Check here and complete form on reverse side for
Automatic Payment Plan information

DUE DATE: 10/25/2022

ACCOUNT NUMBER: 440601.01

TOTAL BALANCE DUE: | $16.03
NORTHWEST GAS
314 MAIN ST NE - PO BOX 721 AMOUNT ENCLOSED: | 8 |

MAPLETON, MN 56065-0721



¢y NORTHWEST GAS Aceom Number. 44060001

NORTHWEST GAS

314 MAIN ST NE - PO BOX 721
MAPLETON, MN 56065-0721

Tol! Free 800-367-6964 or 507-524-4103

WITH THE U.S. POSTAL SERVICE RECENTLY ANNOUNCING
DELIVERY DELAYS AFFECTING FIRST CLASS MAIL, SIGN UP FOR
PAPERLESS BILLING AND AUTOPAY AND NEVER MISS A
STATEMENT. VISIT OUR WEBSITE AT NWNGAS.COM TO REGISTER

YOUR ACCOUNT TODAY!
HARRIS TOWNSHIP HALL
20876 WENDIGO PARK RD
GRAND RAPIDS MN 55744
Location: 21998 ATRPORT RD, HARRIS TWP MeterNo: 19233489 Actnat
Base Gas Charge-01 Basic Service Charge $15.00
Current Reading on: 09/30/2022 of 5,530 - Previous Reading on: 09/02/2022 of 5,509 = 21ccf
2lccf x Pressure Factor of 1,09000 x BTU Factor of 1.04670 = 24 therms @ 0.96000 $23.04
Tax $2.62
Purchased Gas-02
2lcef x Pressure Factor of 1,09000 x BTU Factor of 1.04670 = 24 therms @ 0.51740 $12.42
Tax $0.85
TOTAL CURRENT MONTH BILLING $53.93
PAST DUE BALANCE - PAYABLE UPON RECEIPT $0.00
FINANCE CHARGES $0.00
TOTAL BALANCE DUE $53.93

PAYMENTS RECEIVED IN THE LAST 30 DAYS

DATE AMOQUNT TYPE CHECK NO
09126/2022 $19.24  EP*

COMMENT
iConnect Payment

TO ASSURE PROPER CREDIT TO YOUR ACCOUNT - PLEASE RETURN THIS PORTION WITH YOUR PAYMENT

¢ NORTHWEST GAS LT

Check here and complete form on reverse side for HARRIS TOWNSHIP HALL

Address Change Information

Check here and complete form on reverse side for
Automatic Payment Plan information

DUE DATE:
ACCOUNT NUMBER:
TOTAL BALANCE DUE:
NORTHWEST GAS
314 MAIN ST NE - PO BOX 721 AMOUNT ENCLOSED:

MAPLETON, MN 56065-0721

10/25/2022
440600.01

[ s




verizon’
connect

Verizon Connect Fleel USA LLC
5055 North Point Pkwy
Alpharetia, GA. 30022

Harris Township
20876 WENDHGO PARK RD
GRAND RAPIDS. MN, 55744-4682

verizon’
connect

Harris Township
20876 WENDIGO PARK RD
GRAND RAPIDS, MN, 55744-44682

Invoice Number Involce Date
318000034719 10/03/2022

Quick Bill Summary
Currency: USD

Due Date
11/02/2022

Account Number | Page
100000132077 lof4

Prior Charges (Including Past Due Amounts) 000
U-n-applled Paymenis & Adjustments o oD
Total Outstanding Charges E= 0.00
Total Current Charges Due by 11/02/2022 3790
Monthly Recurring Charges 3190
Professional Services 0.00
Equipment Charges 0.00
Taxes, Governmental Surcharges & Fees 0.00
Account Balance $37.90

Customer Service

B80C-906-9545

Bill Date
Account Number

Due Date

Total Current Charges

reveal govt@verizonconnect.com

100000132077
Invoice Number 318000034719

Total Current Charges will be deducted from bank account on

11/02/2022
DO NOT MAIL PAYMENT

$37.90



Account Statement

verizon’
connec Invoice Number Invoice Date Due Date Account Number | Page
318000034719 10/03/2022 11/02/2022 100000132077 20f4
Account Batance Petails - Open Transactions on your Account
Date Transaction Number Debit Due Date Credit Payments Balance
10/03/2022 318000034719 3790 11/02/2022 0.00 000 3790
New Account Balance $37.90

Recent Account Activity (Prior 30 days) - Closed Transactions

Invoice Date Involce Number Invoices Credits Payments Transactlon Date Date Closed

09/01/2022 630000030779 3790 0.00 -37.90 10/03/2022 10/03/2022
Activity Totals 37.90 0.00 -37.90



W INVOICE

Customer ID: 19-24146-23001
Customer Name: HARRIS TOWNSHIP
Service Period 09/01/22-09/30/22
Invoice Date: 10/03/2022
Invotce Number: 6905201-0412-4

Visit wm.com/MyWM Nov 02, 2022 $131.65

Create a My WM profile for easy access to your
prckup schedule, service alerts and online tools for

biling and more. Have a question? Check aur If payment is received after
support center or start a chat. 11/02/2022: § 136.65
If full payment of the invoiced amount is not received
@ @ within your contractua terms, you may be charged a
= monthly kate charge of 2.5% of the unpad amount, with a

rinimurn monthly charge of $5, or such late charge
Customer Service: (888) 960-0008 allowed under applicable law, regulation or contract.

Current Invoice Total Account

Previous Balance

+ + Charges Balance Due
{132.51) 0.00 131.65
DETAILS OF SERVICE

Details for Service Location:  Customer 1D: 19-24146-23001

Harris Township, 20876 Wendigo Park Rd, Grand Rapids MN 55744-4682

Description o B - ] Date Ticket _- ] Quantity Amount

2 Yard Dumpster Service o 09/15/22| 142307 | 100 | 87.22 |

Ticket Total 87.22

Fuel f Environmental Charge 16.80

Administrative Charge 8.50
| MN STATE SOLID WASTE TAX 17% , 19.13

| - [ eates]

Customer ID
{Include with your payment)

19-24146-23001

Invoice Date Invoice Number

10/03/2022 6905201-0412-4

Total Due

$13165
$13665

WASTE MANAGEMENT OF MINNESOTA, INC

Payment Terms Amount
Total Dueby  11/02/2022

If Received after 11/02/2022

PO BOX 42390

PHOENIX, AZ B5080

{888) 960-0008

HOURS: MON-FRI JAM-5PM C5T

*** DO NOT PAY-AUTOMATIC PAYMENT WILL BE PROCESSED ***
Your bank account will be drafted $131.65.

043120001924146230020905201.000000123165000000131kLS 5

10500C82
HARRIS TOWNSHIP Remit To: WM CORPORATE SERVICES, INC.
20876 WENDIGO PARK RD AS PAYMENT AGENT
GRAND RAPIDS MN 55744-4682 PO BOX 4648

CAROL STREAM, IL 60197-4648

Printed on
recycled paper.

300-0033317-0412-6





